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Chairman’s Statement EEH &

Dear Shareholders,

The 2013 Financial Year was a year of business transformation and
restructuring for the Company. On the one hand, the Company
endeavoured to maintain sound management and increase the
operating income from core businesses. On the other hand, the
Company actively explored the business strategy for sustainable
development.

In the 2013 Financial Year, the Company recorded turnover of
approximately RMB336,800,000, representing a substantial increase
as compared with that in the 2012 Corresponding Period. Profit
after tax for the 2013 Financial Year amounted to RMB11,639,000.
Profit for the 2012 Corresponding Period of RMB27,126,000
included a gain from fair value change in contingent consideration of
RMB30,500,000. Profit after tax of the Group for the 2013 Financial
Year achieved significant increase comparing with profit for the 2012
Corresponding Period excluding such gain from fair value change in
contingent consideration. Given the fact that the majority of the land
development project of Jing Nan Industrial Park in Chaozhou has been
completed and the acceptance procedures are well underway, the
Board believes that the Company will continue to achieve satisfactory
growth in 2014.

During the year, the Company has entered into the disposal
agreement to dispose the equity interest and the shareholder loan
of Guangzhou Zhongzhan. Following the completion of disposal,
the Group ceased to carry on real estate development business.
Looking ahead, the Company will focus on infrastructure construction
business, and other financial business. Currently, further cooperation
on the land development project of Jing Nan Industrial Park is still
under negotiation and the Company is also exploring the investment
opportunities in infrastructure construction project in other regions of
Guangdong.

In order to strengthen the Group's financial foundation to allocate
more resources to its principal businesses, the Company has proposed
to issue new Domestic Shares and H-shares during the year. In
particular, the issue of the additional Domestic Shares shall be
completed by the end of June 2014 whereas the application for the
issue of new H shares has been submitted to CSRC for approval. The
application is currently in progress.

In 2014, the Company will continue to expand infrastructure
construction business, as well as explore opportunities in financial
business with a view to maximising the returns for shareholders.

Finally, I, on behalf of the Board and management, would like to
extend heartfelt thanks to all the shareholders, business partners and
employees for their strong support to the Company.

Ma Zhong Hong
Chairman

28 March 2014
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 &5 REE D

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the 2013 Financial Year, the turnover of the Group
amounted to RMB336,800,000 (2012 Corresponding Period:
RMB10,160,000), representing an increase of approximately
3,215%. The increase in turnover is primarily attributable to
the recognition of revenue generated by the infrastructure
construction project of Zhongfang Chaozhou.

The profit after tax of the Group for the 2013 Financial Year
amounted to RMB11,639,000. The profit after tax of the Group
for the 2012 Corresponding Period of RMB27,126,000 includes
a gain on the fair value change in contingent consideration
of RMB30,500,000, which is the compensation of the profit
guarantee in relation to the acquisition of Zhongfang Chaozhou.
Excluding such gain on the fair value change in contingent
consideration from the profit after tax for the 2012 Corresponding
Period, the Group achieved a significant increase in profit in the
2013 Financial Year.

Earnings per share was approximately RMB1.14 cents comparing
with the 2012 Corresponding Period of RMB2.66 cents.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Infrastructure Construction Business

Infrastructure construction business is the principal business of
the Group. Zhongfang Chaozhou, the wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Group, engages in a infrastructure construction project in Jing
Nan Industrial Park, in Chaozhou (#N1E€® T3E) (“Zhongfang
Chaozhou Jing Nan Industrial Park Project /o 5= #1158 m T % &= 18
B).

As of the date of this report, the infrastructure construction of
a total 4,500 mu land in relation to the Zhongfang Chaozhou
Jing Nan Industrial Park Project has been substantially completed
except the site subject to the removal of high voltage line. For
the 2013 Financial Year, turnover of RMB336,800,000 has been
recognized in accordance with acceptance of the completion and
transfer of the infrastructure site pursuant to the cooperation
agreement in relation to the Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan
Industrial Park Project. As of 31 December 2013, a total of
RMB224,000,000 has been received by Zhongfang Chaozhou and
the remaining balance will be received in the year 2014.
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E&mEE 2

Zhongfang Chaozhou is in co-ordination with the relevant
government authorities for the removal of the high voltage
line and the acceptance of the completion and transfer of the
remaining completed infrastructure site. The Board believes that
such acceptance of the completion and transfer of completed
infrastructure site will be completed in 2014 subject to the
removal of high voltage line.

REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT BUSINESS

Following the completion of the disposal of the equity interests
in Guangzhou Zhongzhan, the Group ceased to carry on
real estate development business. Details of the disposal of
Guangzhou Zhongzhan are set out in the paragraph below
“Material Acquisition and Disposal of Subsidiaries and Associated
Companies”.

The disposal of Guangzhou Zhongzhan was completed in January
2014. Accordingly, the profit on the disposal of Guangzhou
Zhongzhan will be recognized in 2014 and assets and liabilities
of Guangzhou Zhongzhan are recognized in the consolidated
statement of financial position as Assets/Liabilities associated with
assets classified as held for sale.

BUSINESS PROSPECTS

The Group will focus on the infrastructure construction business
and explore potential financial business opportunities. The Board
expects that the acceptance of completion and transfer of the
remaining completed site in Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan
Industrial Park Project will be completed in 2014, subject to the
removal of high voltage line. The Group is actively pursuing further
infrastructure construction projects in Jing Nan Industrial Park,
Chaozhou and is confident that negotiation for further projects
will be finalized in the year 2014. The Group will also consider to
participate in other major construction projects in other regions of
Guangdong.

The Group has entered into an agreement to establish a joint
venture company in Shenzhen in January 2014. Details of the
joint venture company are set out in the paragraph headed
“Significant Investments”. The joint venture company will be
engaged in the financial business in the PRC, such as information
consultation, domestic trading, project investment and investment
management and advisory, other than those businesses subject to
PRC regulatory requirements.

The Group will explore other overseas financial business, in
particular, credit service business in Hong Kong.
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Management Discussion and Analysis &2 E w82

It is expected that there will be significant cash inflow from
the disposal of Guangzhou Zhongzhan and the completion of
Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan Industrial Park Project in the year
2014. It is the long term strategy of the Group to diversify the
existing infrastructure construction business to other business
segments, such as financial business. In addition, the Group will
also explore other overseas investment opportunities.

The Group will endeavor to maximize the returns to shareholders
of the Company.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group adopts a prudent financial management policy to
manage the working capital. As of 31 December 2013, the
Group's total assets amounted to RMB1,333,145,000 (2012:
RMB1,209,647,000), representing an increase of 10.21%.
Non-current assets and currents assets as at 31 December
2013 were RMB107,133,000 (2012: RMB76,486,000) and
RMB1,226,012,000 (2012: RMB1,133,161,000) respectively. The
assets were financed by current liabilities of RMB789,455,000
(2012: RMB674,744,000) and shareholders equity of
RMB543,690,000 (2012: RMB532,103,000).

As of 31 December 2013, the Group has no bank borrowings. The
Group's current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) was 1.55
(2012: 1.68) and gearing ratio (total liabilities/total assets) was 0.59
(2012: 0.56).

The Group is actively pursuing to expand the capital base of the
Company. Details of the plan to enlarge the share capital are set
out in the paragraph headed ‘Plans for Enlarging Share Capital’.

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Disposal of Guangzhou Zhongzhan

On 13 August 2013, the Company entered into the disposal
agreement to dispose the entire share capital and the
shareholder’s loan of Guangzhou Zhongzhan for a consideration
of RMB280 million. The disposal has been completed in January
2014. Guangzhou Zhongzhan has ceased to be a subsidiary of the
Company accordingly.

BEHHERMNP RO RS EHMERT
FEEA MR IBN2014F B RERNNR S
MA - AEENRERBIHERZ TLE
% RIRANERRIEEREBI - LR
ELREBFEMER - 1o - AEE T
SREMSIMEERS -

REEHE N /AR AR &R KRR

REBRERMERE

REBERMNFENTHERIRINEIREE
B4 o HE2013F 128310 AEBEWE
EEE A AR1,333,145,0007T (20124 -
AR #1,209,647,0007T) » #H0110.21% ° B
2013512 A318  EMBEER RSB EE
DRI A AR 107,133,0007T(20124F « AR
#76,486,0007T ) K& A K #1,226,012,0007T
(20124 : AR¥1,133,161,0007T) - BE
LU B & E A R#789,455,0007T (20124
AR¥674,744,00070) RIEEE® AR
543,690,00070(20124F : AR#532,103,000
TS ©

HE2013F12A318 - AEBTERTE
e REBNRBLE(RBEE,TREA
BREEBRBLR(BEE BEE)DHA
1.55(2012%4F :1.68)50.59(20124F :0.56) °

AREBERBARNRBNEREE - BEA
EBEABRAMFIBHN EABR R —
BA -

BEXWREHEMERBELT

HERMNRE

M2013F8 138 * AARFI M L EWHaE
RNEBEREEEMNTR2BRERBERE
o RIEAARE280,000,0007T - HEER
201451 A5ERK - Bt - EMPERTBHALRA
RIZ BT

20135 BEEAAREROGAERAF



Management Discussion and Analysis & 5782 47

At the date of this report, the total consideration of
RMB162,800,000 (including compensation RMB1,800,000)
has been received by the Company. Pursuant to the disposal
agreement, the remaining balance of RMB119 million shall be
paid in cash within 50 days upon the final acceptance of the first
phase of the Jinma Xiangsongju Project which currently engaged
by Guangzhou Zhongzhan. Please refer to the announcements of
the Company dated 13 August 2013, 26 November 2013 and 6
January 2014 for further details.

Acquisition of Office Premise

On 20 December 2013, the Group entered into the sale and
purchase agreement (the “Sale and Purchase Agreement”)
to purchase an office premise with floor area of 5,000 square
meters, being part of the commercial buildings, to be constructed
on the land located in Yantian Baoshui Logistic Park in Shenzhen
(the “Land”). Due to the change in development plan of the
Land, the vendor is unable to fulfil its obligations under the
sale and purchase agreement. On 10 March 2014, the Sale and
Purchase Agreement was terminated with immediate effect.
All the consideration paid of RMB100,000,000 together with a
compensation in the sum of RMB200,000 shall be refunded to the
Group pursuant to the Sale and Purchase Agreement. As at the
date of this report, a sum of RMB100,200,000, being the total
amount of the consideration paid and compensation has been
received by the Group. Please refer to the announcements of
the Company dated 20 December 2013 and 10 March 2014 for
further details.

During the 2013 Financial Year, save as disclosed above, there
was no material acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries and associate
companies of the Company.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS

On 13 January 2014, Shenzhen Jinma, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, entered into a joint venture agreement to
establish a joint venture company in Shenzhen with registered
capital of RMB120 million in which the Group has 30% interest.
Please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 13
January 2014 for the details of the establishment of the joint
venture company.
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Management Discussion and Analysis &2 E w82

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES, EMOLUMENTS AND SHARE
OPTION SCHEMES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group employed a total of 55
(2012: 56) employees (including Directors of the Company). The
Group has entered into employment contracts with all employees,
and offered employment package according with their positions,
qualifications, experience and ability. During the 2013 Financial
Year, the aggregate salaries and emoluments amounted to
RMB2,822,000 (2012: 1,540,000). The Group also provide
benefits to employees, such as contributions to endowment
insurance and housing reserve in accordance with the relevant
laws of the PRC.

The Group has not adopted any share option scheme for any of its
senior managements or employees.

ASSETS SECURED/PLEDGED

During the 2013 Financial Year, no assets of the Group was
secured or pledged for borrowing or banking facilities (2012: Nil).

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

Details of segmental information are set out in Note 8 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

CURRENCY RISKS

The revenue and expenses of the Group are mainly denominated
in Renmibi. As at 31 December 2013, the Group has no significant
risks due to foreign exchange, interests, currency swaps or other
financial derivatives.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Details of contingent liabilities are set out in Note 41 to
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Management Discussion and Analysis & 5782 47

PLANS FOR ENLARGING SHARE CAPITAL

The Group is actively pursing to enlarge its share capital through
further issuance of Domestic Shares and H-Shares, with view
to increasing its general working capital and building a strong
financial foundation.

On 29 May 2013, the Company entered into a conditional placing
agreement with Karl-Thomson Securities Company Limited,
being the placing agent, pursuant to which the placing agent
has conditionally agreed to procure not less than six placees to
subscribe for and purchase of no more than 84,080,000 new
H-Shares on a best efforts basis. Details of the placing is set out in
announcement of the Company dated 29 May 2013.

On 22 September 2013, the Company entered into the conditional
subscription agreement with two subscribers in relation to the
subscription of a total of 120,000,000 Domestic Shares at a par
value of RMB1 per share. Details of the terms of the subscription
agreement are set out in the announcement of the Company
dated 22 September 2013.

The long stop dates of placing H-Shares and Domestic Shares
were extended to 30 June 2014, details of which are set out in
the announcement of the Company dated 20 December 2013.
The Company has applied to CSRC for the approval of the issue of
the H-Shares and has provided the information requested by the
CSRC.

1§ U} PNCES

AREEBEEITIBERNE R RHE - BARF]
AR BHEBIM—REEES BRI
PATEEHE

ARAHEEERESEESFERAT(REE
RIB) 201345 A29 B 5] 3L B & B & #
FoB RERERERHGRERZNE
ERFEADRZ AR ARBENBEE T BB
84,080,000 #THA% - BRAELE BB 2 FIEH
RARARHEIA2013F5 8298 2 A%ER °

2013F9H22H * RARIEMEZRE AR
B RER - 5288120,000,000 & 8%
HEAREITTHANER - BEREBHRER
NFFIBEHNAART HEA2013F9HA228H

DR -

REHRIEAERNREBEEHKBHFERESE
20146 A308 - BEFHBEHNALARBH
A2013F 12 A20HHRAER - AR REAF
BlEE e B EEITH - WEIREPRE
B ZRMER o

10 Annual Report 2013 Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited



Profiles of Directors and Senior Management EEREREEE N A

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Ma Zhong Hong, aged 41, is the chairman and an executive
director of the Company. He joined the Group since June 2013.
Mr. Ma is the People’s Representative of the Sixth Session of
Luohu District, Shenzhen. He graduated from the Management
School, Jinan University (B8 KE2AL 7% I8 E2f57%) with a bachelor
degree in 2004. Later, he studied in Beijing Normal University
Institute of Economics and Business Administration (3t FEH &5 A
B8 EART) and is now the vice president of Association of
the Alumni of Entrepreneurs of Beijing Normal University (1t
Bl A2 ERKAEES). Mr. Ma is currently the chairman
of Shenzhen Jinma Asset Management Company Limited (&3l
TeEEEBEIEARAR). Mr. Ma has extensive experience in
corporate governance, development of real estate projects and
property development and investment.

Mr. Huang Zhen Kun, aged 54, is an executive director of the
Company. Mr. Huang was re-designated from non-executive
director to executive director of the Company with effect from 3
March 2014. He joined the Group since June 2013. He graduated
from Shenzhen University (%&3II7K&) majoring in economics.
He is currently the general manager of Zhongfang Chaozhou
Investment Development Company Limited (1 & #MN1% &
AR AT, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Mr.
Huang has extensive experience in corporate governance and
management of real estate projects.

Mr. Deng Xiao Gang, aged 53, is an executive director of the
Company. He joined the Group since June 2013. He graduated
from the Urban Construction and Engineering Department of
Chongging Institute of Architectural and Engineering (B2 T
F2EB7) in 1983 with a bachelor degree in engineering, majoring
in water supply and drainage. Mr. Deng has extensive experience
in corporate governance and management of real estate projects.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management EEK aREEE N A

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Yin Zong Chen, aged 50, is a non-executive director of
the Company. He joined the Group since March 2014. Mr. Yin
graduated from Harbin Institute of Technology (" /& T3 K
&) with a master degree in Architecture and Civil Engineering
Professional. He has also achieved the qualification as a national
registered constructor and registered supervision engineer. From
2009 to 2011, Mr. Yin has successively held positions as the
deputy general manager and responsible officer of the contracting
division in Shenzhen Construction (Group) Company Limited (%
YR (£ E) AR AT]). He is currently served as the deputy
president in Jinma Holding (Group) Company Limited (& B2 %
B AR /A F]). Mr. Yin has over 20 years' experience in architecture,
civil engineering and infrastructure construction.

Ms. Zhang Lei Lei, aged 36, is a non-executive director of
the Company. She joined the Group since February 2012. She
graduated with a bachelor’s degree in accounting from the Anhui
Finance & Trade College (Z#8f & £F5) in July 2000. From 2002
until now, Ms. Zhang has been working as the officer of Land
and Real Estate Research Center, China Development Institute
(P B4R A F 3R 756%); and the general manager of Investment
Department and the director of Beijing Qian Jing Real Estate
Investment Company Limited (At AT R BEHIREGRAF]). Ms.
Zhang has extensive experience in the negotiation, investment,
development and management of large consolidated real estate
projects.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Wong Kai Tat, aged 62, is an independent non-executive
director of the Company since February 2009. He holds an LLB
(Honours) degree from the University of Hong Kong, a bachelor’s
degree of business administration from the University of lowa,
U.S.A., a master’s degree of business administration degree from
the University of Strathclyde, Scotland, a master’s degree of
applied finance from Macquarie University, Australia, a master’s
degree of corporate finance from Hong Kong Polytechnic
University and an honorary doctor of law degree from Armstrong
University in the U.S.A.. Mr. Wong was an executive director of
Great World Company Holdings Ltd. (stock code: 8003). He is
currently an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. Yu Guan lJian, aged 58, is an independent non-executive
director of the Company since June 2013. He graduated from
Southwestern University of Finance and Economics (77 B 4% K £2)
with a master degree in economics in 1988. Mr. Yu has extensive
experience in corporate risk management and asset management.
Since 2012 to now, Mr. Yu has been the independent director of
Sichuan Tianyi Science & Technology Co., Ltd. (F9)I| X —RHZ A%
B ABBR7AR]), a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
(Stock code: 600378). Besides, he is currently the vice president of
Dong Yin Development (Holdings) Company Limited (588 2% & (4%
) BB AR]).

Mr. Wei Jie Sheng, aged 52, is an independent non-executive
director of the Company since February 2012. He graduated from
Guangdong Provincial Committee Party School (BRE L ER)
with a postgraduate degree in economics. Mr. Wei also works as
the deputy general manager of Shenzhen Changcheng Investment
Holding Co., Ltd from December 2004 until now. Mr. Wei has
profound experience in corporate operations management and
property development business.
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SUPERVISORS:

Mr. Tang Xian Hua, aged 44, is a supervisor of the Company
since March 2014. He graduated from Beijing Normal University (1t
R EMETAE) with a bachelor’s degree in Chinese Language. From
2005 to 2008, Mr. Tang had successively held positions as head of
the office and secretary of the board in Shenzhen An Ye Property
Holdings Limited ORI & EE IR APR A 7)). Currently, Mr.
Tang works as the deputy general manager of the President Office
of Shenzhen Jinma Holdings Group Limited (Rl 4 Bk &
BB R A 7). Mr. Tang has profound experience in administrative
management, human resources management as well as corporate
governance.

Mr. Wang Xing Ye, aged 37, is a supervisor of the Company
since February 2009. He graduated from the Xian University of
Technology with a bachelor’s degree in economics in 1999 and
graduated from Peking University of School of Government with
a profession of political science and public administration in 2009.
He was conferred a master’s degree in software engineering
by the Northeastern University in January 2013. Mr. Wang is
currently the manager of the Division of Listing Rules Compliance
in Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited and
the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors of the Company. He
has profound experience in investment and financing, asset and
business reorganization.

Mr. Lu Ming, aged 41, is a supervisor of the Company since
February 2009. Mr. Lu graduated from Shenyang University of
Technology with a bachelor’s degree in electronic measurement
technology in September 1996. Mr. Lu has been working under
the President’s Office of the Company since May 1997.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Mr. Wu Tei Cheung, aged 56, is the Joint Company Secretary of
the Company. Mr. Wu is a member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries. Mr. Wu was appointed as the Company
Secretary in May 2013.

Ms. Qian Fang Fang, aged 30, is the Joint Company Secretary
of the Company. Ms. Qian graduated from the Northwest
University of professional accounting with a bachelor’s degree in
management in 2006, and was conferred a master’s degree in
management in 2008. Ms. Qian was appointed as the supervisor
of the Company for the period from 12 February 2012 to 3 March
2014. Ms. Qian was appointed as Joint Company Secretary on
6 March 2014.
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Report of the Supervisory Committee EEE®#H &

To the Shareholders,

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the supervisory
committee of Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited
(the “Supervisory Committee”), exercised conscientiously its
authority, safeguarded the interests of the Shareholders and the
Company, followed the principle of trustworthiness, honestly
carried out the duties of supervisors and worked cautiously and
diligently, in accordance with the Company Law of the PRC,
requirements of the relevant laws and regulations of Hong
Kong and the Articles of Association of the Company for their
accountability to the Shareholders.

During the year, the major work performed by the Supervisory
Committee included the attendance of the Board meetings;
reviewing the report of the Directors and reserve appropriation
proposed by the Board for the shareholders’ approval at the
forthcoming annual general meeting; strictly and effectively
monitoring whether the policies and decisions made by the
management of the Company had conformed with the state laws
and regulations and the Articles of Association of the Company
or safeguarded the interests of the Shareholders. The Supervisory
Committee has also reviewed the performance of the Directors,
general manager and senior management in the daily operation
by various means, and seriously examined the Company'’s financial
affairs and its connected transactions. After the examination, the
Supervisory Committee concluded that:

1. the report of the Directors and the reserve appropriation
proposed by the Board for the shareholders’ approval at
the forthcoming annual general meeting are in accordance
with the relevant laws and regulations and the Articles of
Association of the Company;

2. the Directors, general manager and other senior
management of the Company have strictly followed
the principles of trustworthiness, worked diligently and
responsibly, and discharged their duties for the best
interest of the Company. The Supervisory Committee has
not discovered that any Directors, general manager and
other senior management of the Company had abused
their powers, damaged the interest of the Company or the
benefits of the shareholders and employees or contravened
any laws and regulations or the Articles of Association of
the Company;
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3. the consolidated financial statements of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2013, which were audited
by ZHONGLEI (HK) CPA Company Limited, have truly and
fairly reflected the operating results and financial position
of the Group. The related parties transactions were fair
and reasonable and had not infringed upon the interests
of the Company and the Shareholders.

The Supervisory Committee takes this opportunity to thank the

Shareholders, Directors and all the employees of the Company for
their supports in the past year.

By order of the Supervisory Committee

Mr. Wang Xing Ye
Chairman of the Supervisory Committee

Shenyang, 28 March 2014
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Report of the Directors

The Directors present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The principal activities of the Company are construction of
infrastructure and development of properties. The activities of its
subsidiaries are set out in note 42 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Details of segment information are set out in note 8 to the
consolidated financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013
are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income on page 39.

The state of the Group's affairs as at 31 December 2013 is set out
in the consolidated statement of financial position on page 40
and 41.

The Board does not recommend the payment of any dividend for
the year ended 31 Decemeber 2013.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group are set out in note 16 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company are set
out in note 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during
the year are set out in note 43 to the consolidated financial
statements and consolidated statement of changes in equity,
respectively.
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Report of the Directors EEE#H &

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December
2013, calculated under the Company Law of the PRC, being the
jurisdiction in which the Company was established, amounted to
RMB Nil (2012: RMB Nil).

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles
of Association of the Company and under the laws of the PRC,
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-
rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The summary of the results of the Group for the last five financial
years is set out on pages 141 and 142.

SHARE OPTIONS

As at the date of this report, no option has been granted or
agreed to be granted by the Company to any of its Directors,
Supervisors or employees.

DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the year and up to the date
of this report are:

Executive Directors
Mr. Ma Zhong Hong (appointed on 21 June 2013)
Mr. Deng Xiao Gang (appointed on 21 June 2013)
Mr. Huang Zhen Kun
(re-designated from Non-Executive Director on 16 January 2014)
Mr. Chau Ngai Ming
(appointed on 21 June 2013 and resigned on 17 December 2013)

Mr. An Mu Zong (resigned on 21 June 2013)

Mr. Wang Zai Xing (resigned on 21 June 2013)
Mr. Chow Ka Wo Alex (resigned on 21 June 2013)
Mr. Wang Hui (resigned on 21 June 2013)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Yin Zong Chen (appointed on 3 March 2014)
Ms Zhang Lei Lei
Mr. Huang Zhen Kun
(appointed on 21 June 2013 and re-designated as
Executive Director on 16 January 2014)
Mr. Bao Yi Qiang (resigned on 21 June 2013)
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Yu Guan Jian (appointed on 21 June 2013)

Mr. Wei Jie Sheng

Mr. Wong Kai Tat

Mr. Cai Lian Jun (resigned on 21 June 2013)

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan (resigned on 21 June 2013)

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors the annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to the Listing Rules and considers that all independent
non-executive Directors are independent to the Group in
accordance with the terms of the guidelines as set out in the
Listing Rules.

In accordance with Article 100 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, all the Directors shall be appointed at the general
meeting for a term of three years. A director may serve
consecutive terms if re-elected upon the expiration of the terms.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of Directors, Supervisors and senior
management are set out on pages from 11 to 14.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Directors and Supervisors has entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of three years from his/
her date of appointment as a Director or Supervisor (or until the
expiration of the term of the current session of the Board or
Supervisory Committee) and thereafter subject to termination by
either party giving not less than one month’s written notice to the
other party.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Apart from the Directors’ service contracts disclosed above, no
contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to
which the Group was a party and in which a Director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES" AND SUPERVISORS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES OF THE
COMPANY

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of the
Directors, chief executives and supervisors of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO), which are required (a) to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests or short positions which they are taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b) pursuant
to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred
to therein; or (c) pursuant to the required standard of dealings
by Directors and Supervisors as referred to in Appendix 10 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

Name of Director/

Number and

EF BETRARREERFLFK
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Approximate
percentage of total
issued share capital

Supervisor Type of interests class of Shares held of the Company
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Mr. Ma Zhong Hong Held by controlled corporation 600,000,000 Domestic Shares 58.8%

HEERSTSE HmXEEERA
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the
directors, chief executives and supervisors of the Company had
interests or short positions in any securities of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV
of the SFO) which are required (a) to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they are
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b)
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the required standard of
dealings by Directors and Supervisors as referred to in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As of 31 Decebmer 2013, save as the Company’s Directors,
supervisors and chief executives, the following corporations and
individuals had interests and/or short positions in the Company’s
shares, underlying shares, securities, equity derivatives and/or
debentures, which are required to be recorded in the register of
members maintained by the Company pursuant to section 336 of
the SFO:

Notes:

Interest owners Shares

HRBAA Bx{R

Shenzhen Jinma Asset Management Company
Limited (“Jinma Asset”)
AT EeFEEERERAR(TEFEE]

Ma Zhong Hong (note 1)
BER(HaE1)

Lin Wei Cheng (note 2)
MWERR (A7 572)

HKSCC Nominees Limited (note 3)
BERREE(REBA)BRRB(ME3)

Ma Zhong Hong is a PRC legal person who holds 90% equity interests
in Jinma Asset. Pursuant to Section 316 of the SFO, Ma Zhong Hong is
also deemed to be interested in the underlying shares of the Company
held by Shenzhen Jinma.

Lin Wei Cheng is a PRC legal person who holds 10% equity interests in
Jinma Asset. Pursuant to Section 316 of the SFO, Lin Wei Cheng is also
deemed to be interested in the underlying shares of the Company held
by Jinma Asset.

As notified by HKSCC Nominees Limited, as of 31 December 2013, the
following participants of CCASS had interests amounting to 5.00%
or more of the total issued H shares of the Company as shown in the
securities accounts in CCASS:

Q) Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited as nominee holds
49,726,000 H shares, representing 11.82% of the issued H
shares of the Company.

(2) The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited as
nominee holds 43,979,600 H shares, representing 10.46% of
the issued H shares of the Company.

(3) Prudential Brokerage Limited as nominee holds 27,386,000
H shares, representing 6.51% of the issued H shares of the
Company.

600,000,000 domestic shares
600,000,0000% A& f%

600,000,000 domestic shares
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600,000,000 domestic shares
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, the Company
has not been notified of any interests and/or short positions in
shares, underlying shares, securities, equity derivatives and/or
debentures of the Company which are required to be recorded
in the register maintained in accordance with section 336 of the
SFO.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentage of sales and purchases for the year attributable to
the Group’s major customers and suppliers are as follows:

Sales

— the largest customer 100%
— five largest customers combined 100%
Purchases

— the largest supplier 77.91%
— five largest suppliers combined 100%

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder (which
to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital) has any interest in the Group’s
five largest customers and suppliers disclosed above.

COMPLIANCE WITH MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Following a specific enquiry, all
the Directors confirmed that they have complied with the Model
Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2013.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

None of the Directors and Supervisors or their respective associates
was granted by the Company or its subsidiaries any right to
acquire shares or debentures of the Company or any other body
corporate, or had exercised any such right during the year ended
31 December 2013.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

In compliance with Rules 3.21 and Appendix 14 to the Listing
Rules, the Company established an audit committee with written
terms of reference. The primary duties of the audit committee
are to review and supervise the financial reporting process and
internal control systems of the Group. The audit committee
comprises two independent non-executive Directors and one non-
executive Director, namely Mr. Wong Kai Tat (Chairman), Mr. Yu
Guan Jian and Mr. Yin Zong Chen.

The audit committee has reviewed the Group’s consolidated
results for the year ended 31 December 2013.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year.
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased or
sold any of the Company’s listed shares during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company and the Group had certain related
party transactions as disclosed in note 40 to the consolidated
financial statements, which are not required to comply with the
disclosure requirements under the Listing Rules.
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PROPOSED CHANGE OF THE COMPANY NAME AND
REGISTERED ADDRESS

In May 2013, the Board proposed to change (i) the name of
the Company from “&ERAEERMDBRAF Shenyang
Public Utility Holdings Company Limited” to “®JIIti & Hix
[ E R A% 1D AR A5 Shenzhen Jinma Development Holdings
Company Limited” and (ii) the existing registered address of the
Company to &I MRLES KL EEEABR21E211 (211,
2nd Floor, Block A and B, An Ye Xin Yuan, Yanfang Road, Luohu,
Shenzhen, the PRC). The relevant resolutions have been approved
by the Shareholders on 21 June 2013. The proposed change
of company name will take effect after all relevant approval,
authorities, licenses and consents have been obtained from the
relevant governmental authorities, and all filings and registration
procedures in the PRC have been completed. The proposed
change of the registered address of the Company is subject to
the completion of the registration procedures with Shenyang
Administration for Industry and Commerce (85 LT
&I F) and the completion of the relevant procedures for the
change of registration with Market Supervision Administration of
Shenzhen Municipality CFIITHHISE B EIRE). The registration
procedures for the above changes are still in progress. Details of
which is set out in the circular of the Company dated 28 May
2013.
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AMENDMENTS TO THE ARTICLES

In May 2013, the Board proposed to make certain amendments
to the Articles in relation to, among other things, (i) the proposed
change of company name; (ii) the proposed change of register
address of the Company; (iii) alteration of the details in relation to
the transfer of the unlisted domestic-invested shares to overseas-
listed foreign-invested shares in accordance with relevant laws and
administrative regulations in the PRC; and (iv) other rationalization
and unification of texts and statements in the Articles. Detailed of
which are set out in the circular of the Company dated 28 May
2013. The proposed amendments have been approved by the
Shareholders on 21 June 2013.

In August 2013, the Company has further proposed to make
additional amendments to the Articles relating to the voting
requirements on the listing and trading of non-listed on the
overseas stock exchanges and the conversion of non-listed shares
into overseas listed foreign invested shares. Detailed of which are
set out in the circular of the Company dated 20 August 2013. The
proposed amendments have been approved by the Shareholders
on 9 October 2013.

Further to the above amendments to the Articles, in December
2013 and January 2014, the Company proposed to make two
amendments to the Articles relating to the Supervisory Committee
in order to bring the Articles in line with the Company Law.
Detailed of which is set out in the announcement of the Company
dated 18 December 2013 and 16 January 2014. The proposed
amendments have been approved by the Shareholders on 3 March
2014.

As at the date of this report, the amendments to the Articles
including the proposed change of company name and the
proposed change of register address of the Company have yet to
be effective as it is subject to the completion of the registration
procedures with Shenyang Administration for Industry and
Commerce as well as Market Supervision Administration of
Shenzhen Municipality and relevant governmental authorities in
the PRC.
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PROPOSED ISSUE OF CORPORATE BONDS

In order to strengthen the capital base and financial position of
the Company, in May 2013, the Company has proposed to issue
the corporate bonds with an aggregate principal amount of not
more than RMB200 million. The proposal has been approved by
the Shareholder on the annual general meeting of the Company
dated 21 June 2013. The Company will issue the corporate bonds
subject to the approval of the relevant PRC authorities and the
bond market conditions. Detailed of which are set out in the
circular of the Company dated 28 May 2013.

STAFF AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2013, the Group employed at total of 55 (2012:
56) employees (including Directors of the Company).

The remuneration policy of employees of the Group is determined
by the Directors on the basis of their merits, qualifications and
competence with reference to comparable market level. The
Group also provides provide additional benefits to employees,
such as contribution to endowment insurance and housing reserve
in accordance with the relevant laws of the PRC.

The remuneration policy of the Directors are reviewed and
recommended by the Remuneration Committee in accordance
with the Director’s working experience, qualification, responsibility
and the time spent on the operations of the Group. Details of the
emoluments of each Director for the 2013 Financial Year is set out
in the note 13 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group did not have a record of significant labour dispute or
strike which has disrupted daily operations.

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors or any of their respective associates, has
engaged in any business that competes or may compete with the
business of the Group, nor has any other conflict of interest with
the Group.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, the Company has
maintained the prescribed public float under the Listing Rules as at
the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this report.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of significant events after the reporting period and up to
the date of this report are set out in note 44 to the consolidated
financial statement.

AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY

ZHONGLEI (HK) CPA Company Limited retire and, being eligible,

offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

Ma Zhong Hong
Chairman

Shenyang, The PRC, 28 March 2014
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The Board is committed to maintain high standard of corporate
governance practices and business ethics which are essential for
maintaining and promoting investors’ confidence and maximising
shareholders’ returns. The Board reviews its corporate governance
practices from time to time to comply with the regulatory
requirements, and to improve the in corporate governance
practice.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company has adopted the Code Provisions in the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices ("CG Code") as set out
in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules where applicable to the
Company. Up to the date of this annual report, in the opinion of
the Board, the Company has complied with the code provisions
set out CG Code.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND BOARD MEETING

The Board of Directors, which currently comprises 8 Directors, is
responsible for the formulation of corporate strategy, and risk
management to protect shareholders interest. Daily operation
and administration delegated by the Board of Directors to the
Executive Directors and the management.

The brief biographical details of each Director are set out in the
section headed “Profiles of Directors and Senior Management” of
this report. All Directors have given sufficient time and attention
to the affairs of the Group. The composition of the Board is well
balanced as all directors have experience in their field of expertise
with a balance of skills, knowledge and experience relevant to the
operation of the Group.

The Board has three independent non-executive Directors who
have appropriate and sufficient experience and qualifications. In
addition, two non-executive Director are appointed to provide
guidance to the Board.

The Company has received an annual written confirmation
from each of the INEDs of their independence pursuant to the
Listing Rules and considers them to be independence of the
management.

The terms of appointment for all the executive Directors, non-
executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors
are 3 years. All Directors shall be elected and removed by the
shareholders in general meeting according to the Articles of the
Company.
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TRAININGS OF DIRECTORS

All newly appointed directors are provided with necessary
induction and information to ensure that they have a proper
understanding of the Group’s businesses and their statutory
supervision responsibilities as directors of listed companies.
The Company will update directors on the latest development
regarding the Group’s businesses as well as the Listing Rules and
other applicable regulatory requirements, where appropriate. In
addition, all directors are encouraged to participate in training
programmes held by qualified professional people in relation to
the revised code and amendments to the relevant listing rules, so as
to develop and update their knowledge and skills.

During the 2013 Financial Year, all the directors have participated
in proper continuous professional development trainings to update
their knowledge and skills by attending briefings, conferences,
programmes, workshops and seminars as well as by way of further
education and self-study, so as to understand their roles, functions
and responsibilities.

Attendance of individual Directors at Board meetings for 2013 are
as follows:
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Number of meeting FERE 13
Executive Directors: ITESE -
Mr. Ma Zhong Hong (appointed on 21 June 2013) BB A (R2013F6 821 HEEZ ) 9
Mr. Deng Xiao Gang (appointed on 21 June 2013)  BRREEAAZ A4 (7A2013F6 21 BEEE) 9
Mr. Huang Zhen Kun (re-designated from Non- =R A (FA2014F1 A 16BAIENITES 9
Executive Director on 16 January 2014) )
Mr. Chau Ngai Ming (appointed on B4 (FR2013F6 A2 1 HEZ TR 9
21 June 2013 and resigned on 17 December 2013) 2013412 A17HEHT)
Mr. An Mu Zong (resigned on 21 June 2013) LZREREE(R2013F6 A21HEHT) 4
Mr. Wang Zai Xing (resigned on 21 June 2013) THRELAEGR2013F6H21HEHT) 4
Mr. Chow Ka Wo Alex (resigned on 21 June 2013)  FEZRM4&E4 (A2013F6A21HEHE) 3
Mr. Wang Hui (resigned on 21 June 2013) FRESLA (720136 421 BEFHT) 4
Non-executive Directors: FHHITESE -
Ms. Zhang Lei Lei REEXT 9
Mr. Huang Zhen Kun (appointed on 21 June 2013 IR A (A2013F6 A2 1 HEZEW R 9
and re-designated as Executive Director on 2014F1 R16BATEAINTES)
16 January 2014)
Mr. Bao Yi Qiang (resigned on 21 June 2013) BB (A20139F6 A21 B EHT) 4
Independent Non-executive Directors: HUINTESE -
Mr. Yu Guan Jian (appointed on 21 June 2013) SRR E(R2013F6 A21BEERT) 9
Mr. Wei Jie Sheng HRERE 12
Mr. Wong Kai Tat FRUESRE 11
Mr. Cai Lian Jun (resigned on 21 June 2013) FOBE A (FR2013F6 A21 HEHT) 3
Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan BR84S 4 (A 2013466 A 21 B EHE) 3
(resigned on 21 June 2013)
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All Directors have access to the advice and assistance of the Joint
Company Secretaries in relation to the Board procedures and
corporate governance matters.

The minutes of the Board meetings recorded all the matters
discussed by the Board and the matters resolved. Minutes of
Board meetings are kept by the Joint Company Secretaries and are
available for inspection by any Director or Committee Members.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The role of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company are segregated and not exercised by the same
individual. The Chairman is Mr. Ma Zhong Hong and the Mr. Deng
Xiao Gang is the Chief Executive Office.

With the support of the Joint Company Secretaries, the Chairman
ensures all the Directors are provided adequate information on
matters discussed in the Board Meeting in a timely manner.

REMUNERATION OF COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee was established on 12 February
2012 with written terms of reference in compliance with the CG
Code. The majority of committee members are independent non-
executive Directors and the committee chairman is Mr. Wei Jie
Sheng. Other committee members are Mr. Wong Kai Tat and Ms.
Zhang Lei Lei.

The roles of the remuneration committee include the
determination of the specific remuneration packages of all
executive Directors, including benefits in kind, pension benefits
and compensation payments (including any compensation payable
for loss of office or engagement), and make recommendations to
the Board about the remuneration of the non-executive Directors.

Details of the attendance of the remuneration committee
meetings are as follows:

Number of meetings TERRE

Mr. Wei Jie Sheng BRESE
Mr. Wong Kai Tat FRUESLSE
Ms. Zhang Lei Lei REEXT

The remuneration committee of the Company has considered
and reviewed the existing terms of employment contracts of the
executive Directors and the non-executive Directors.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established the nomination committee on 12
February 2012 with written terms of reference in compliance
with the CG Code. The majority of committee members are
independent non-executive Directors and the committee chairman
is Mr. Ma Zhong Hong, the other members include Mr. Wei Jie
Sheng and Mr. Yu Guan Jian.

The primary duties of the nomination committee are to review
the structure, size and composition of the Board on a regular
basis and make recommendations on any proposed change to
the Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategies.
Furthermore, the committee will make recommendations to the
Board on matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment
of directors and succession planning for directors, subject to the
final approval in the general meeting.

Details of the attendance of the nomination committee meetings
are as follow:
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Number of meetings ERE 3

Mr. Ma Zhong Hong (appointed on 21 June 2013) BERAEA(PR2013F6A21H 1
BEE)

Mr. Wei Jie Sheng BWRELE 3

Mr. Yu Guan Jian (appointed on 21 June 2013) REARESTAE(R2013F6 8218 1
BEE)

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee with written terms
of reference in compliance with the CG Code. The primary duties
of the audit committee are to review and supervise the financial
reporting process and internal controls system of the Group.
The audit committee comprises two independent non-executive
Directors and one non-executive Director. The chairman of the
audit committee is Mr. Wong Kai Tat. The audit committee held
two meetings during the 2013 Financial Year.

Details of the attendance of the audit committee meetings are as
follow:

Number of meetings FERE

Mr. Wong Kai Tat FRUESRE
Mr. Huang Zhen Kun ERAE &
Mr. Yu Guan Jian REAREE
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The Group’s unaudited interim results and audited annual results
for the year ended 31 December 2013 have been reviewed by the
audit committee, in relation to the compliance with the applicable
accounting standards and requirements and that adequate
disclosures have been made.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The audit committee of the Company is responsible for
considering the appointment of the external auditor and
reviewing any non-audit functions performed by the external
auditor. For 2013 Financial Year, the Company paid an aggregate
of approximately RMB834,000 to the external auditor for their
auditing and non-auditing services (including RMB738,000 for
auditing service and RMB96,000 for non-auditing services).

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Following a specific enquiry, all
the Directors confirmed that they have complied with the Model
Code for the 2013 Financial Year.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
ACCOUNTS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for preparing the
Company’s financial statement showing a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Group and in accordance with the
statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards. The
statement of auditor of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibility to the shareholders on the consolidated financial
statement of the Group is set out in the Independent Auditor’s
Report.

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND INTERNAL CONTROL
FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board is responsible for preparing the financial statements
of the Company and the Group with the supports of finance
department of the Group. In preparing the financial statements,
the Board has applied the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and consistently followed the appropriate accounting
policies and provisions of laws.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system within the Group. The Group’s
system of internal control includes a defined management
structure with limits of authority, and is designed to help the
Group achieve its business objectives, safeguard its assets against
unauthorised use or disposition, ensure the maintenance of
proper accounting records for the provision of reliable financial
information for internal use or for publication, and ensure
compliance with relevant laws and regulations. The system is
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
against material misstatement or loss, and to manage rather than
eliminate risks of failure in the Group’s operational systems and in
the achievement of the Group's business objectives.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group's internal control
system and discussed the issues with the Auditor. Issue raised for
improvement had been identified and appropriate actions were
recommended.

MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for overall corporate strategy and
monitoring and control of the performance of the Group whereas
the management is responsible for the daily hands on operation.

When the Board delegates its management and administrative
functions to the management, it has given clear directions as to
the powers of the management and the circumstances where,
the management on behalf of the Company shall obtain prior
approval from the Board before making decisions or entering into
any commitments.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Mr. Chou Cheuk Lap, the lawyer and Mr. Wang Zai Xing, as the
Joint Company Secretaries, resigned in May 2013.

Mr. Wu Tai Cheung, engaged from external service provider, was
appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company in May
2013. Following the appointment of Ms. Qian Fang Fang as the
Joint Company Secretaries in March 2014, Mr. Wu and Ms Qian
are the Joint Company Secretaries of the Company. Mr. Ma Zhong
Hong, the executive director, is the primary contact for external
company secretary. Mr. Wu undertook not less than 15 hours of
relevant professional training during the 2013 Financial Year.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company considers that effective communication with
shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
for investors to understand the Group’s business performance
and strategies. The Company also recognises the importance
of transparency and timely disclosure of corporate information,
which will enable shareholders and investors to make the best
investment decisions.

The Company maintains a website at www.747kingma.com,
to provide up-to-date information on the Company’s business
operations and developments, financial information, and
corporate governance practices.

The Company endeavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with
its shareholders, in particular, through AGMs or other general
meetings to communicate with the shareholders and encourage
their participation. The Chairman of the Board as well as the
Chairmen of the Audit Committee, Nomination Committee and
Remuneration Committee will make themselves available at the
AGM to meet with the shareholders.

The Chairman of the Board, the chairman or the representatives of
each committee together with the external auditor have attended
the annual general meeting to answer any questions raised by the
shareholders.

The forthcoming AGM of the Company will be held in June 2014.
The notice of AGM will be sent to shareholders at least 20 clear
business days before the AGM.

The Company will continue to maintain an open and effective
investor communication policy and to update investors on relevant
information on the Group’s business in a timely manner, subject
to relevant regulatory requirement.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholders’ interests and rights, a separate
resolution is proposed for each substantially separate issue at
general meetings, including the election of individual director.

All resolutions put forward at general meetings will be voted on
by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted
on the websites of the Company and of the Stock Exchange after
each general meeting.
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Two or more shareholders holding in aggregate 10 per cent or
more of the shares carrying the right to vote at the meeting may,
in accordance with the requirements set out in the Articles of
Association of the Company, make a requisition to the Board
to convene an extraordinary general meeting of the Company
stating the objective of the meeting. The Board shall as soon as
possible proceed to convene the extraordinary general meeting of
shareholders or a class meeting after receiving the requisition.

SHAREHOLDERS ENQUIRIES

Any enquiries regarding the shareholding of H-Shares, including
the transfer of shares, change of address, loss of certificate etc,
should be sent to the Company’s H-Share Registrar and Transfer
Office, Hong Kong Registrar Limited at Rooms 1712-16, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong.

Any enquires relating to the Company should be sent to the
Company’s registered office for the attention of the Chairman of
the Board.

CONSTITUTION DOCUMENTS

During the 2013 Financial Year, the Company has proposed to
make certain amendments to the Articles. Details of the proposed
changes are set out in the section headed ‘Amendments to the
Articles’ of the Report of Directors.

Updated version of the Memorandum and Articles of Association
of the Company is published on the website of the Company and
the Stock Exchange.
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Independent Auditor’s Report & 3 #% & fifi 3% &

TO THE MEMBERS OF

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
BERLOAZERBROABRAE

(incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited
liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) set out on pages 38 to 140, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2013, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss,
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms
of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

Vg &%= (&%) HEBERARAE
ZHONGLEI (HK) CPA Company Limited
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BABRREMEEKRER  GAERE
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MEMERBAER
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31
December 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

ZHONGLEI (HK) CPA Company Limited
Certified Public Accountants (Practising)

Chan Mei Mei

Practising Certificate Number: P05256
Suites 313-316, 3/F., Shui On Centre
6-8 Harbour Road, Wanchai

Hong Kong

28 March 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss &2 & B &= &

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HZE20135F 128318 ILFE

2013 2012
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Hist AR®TR ARETT
Turnover =8 7 336,800 10,160
Sales taxes on turnover LRGN (1,679) (554)
Cost of sales AN (303,863) (792)
Other income HAnA 9 545 121
Fair value change on contingent HAREBRALBEE
consideration 36(b) - 30,500
Fair value change on investment HEMERRBEE
properties, net bR 17 - 800
Fair value change on held for trading BIEEEIREAABE
investment b2 (66) -
Fair value loss on step acquisition ZEHEWE—TEH B AR Z
of a subsidiary N EEEE 36(a) - (48)
Loss on disposal of held for trading HEFIEEERESE
investment (161) -
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries, net LEWBATEEFE - (1,547)
Depreciation nE (85) (100)
Staff costs BITAA (2,822) (1,540)
Other operating expenses Hib e &M% (11,181) (3,997)
Finance costs BTSN ZR 10 - -
Profit before tax RRiRATEF 17,488 33,003
Income tax expense FriSHiFX 11 (5,849) (5,877)
Profit for the year FRRT 12 11,639 27,126
Earnings per share sE27
— Basic (RMB cents) —ERNARESD) 14 1.14 2.66
— Diluted (RMB cents) —#EARED) N/A Fi&ER N/A N5
Dividends BB 15 - -
38
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income A EZ K EM2H K& %

For the year ended 31 December 2013 EHZE2013F12A318 L FE
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TT ARBTTT

Profit for the year FERRF 11,639 27,126
Other comprehensive expense Hth2mEAX
Items that may be reclassified Higr[e B 7 E 1B
subsequently to profit or loss: HH -
Exchange differences arising on MEGINERI I RREEZ
translation of financial statements of EH =R
foreign operations (52) -
Total comprehensive income FRHXAKEEH
for the year 11,587 27,126
Total comprehensive income for ELAFEEABLER
the year attributable to owners of 2EkREaE
the Company 11,587 27,126
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position #R & Bf #& Ak 3% &

At 31 December 2013

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Investment properties

Available-for-sale investment

Goodwill

Deposit paid for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment

CURRENT ASSETS

Properties under development

Held for trading investment

Trade receivables

Amount due from a former customer

Prepayments, deposits and other
receivables

Bank balances and cash

Assets classified as held for sale

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade payables

Other payables and accruals

Advanced proceeds received from
customers

Deposit received for disposal of
a subsidiary

Other borrowings

Tax liabilities

Liabilities associated with assets classified
as held for sale

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES

FREEE

e NG

BEME
AHHERE

B

W% - BE &
RPN HET &2

RENRE

BRPYE
RIFEERE

& AR X

M — BRI E R
BNEOR - HEREA
FEWHRIA
RITHEBERE

DRERFRHEZEE

mENRR

FEARAR

Hith A RN e T B
B EFIENTIA

Bl E RN B AT

HEA
HAB B
MBAAE

EABBREHEN
BEEMHBNARE

RENRE R E

HRERRDAR

R2013F 128311

Note
Kzt

16
17
18
19

25

20
21
22
23

24
26

27

28
29

30

31
32

27

2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TRT ARETT
174 598
44,459 75,888
62,500 -
107,133 76,486
517,222 1,035,531
2,546 -
112,800 -
47,184 64,740
21,912 32,890
701,664 1,133,161
524,348 -
1,226,012 1,133,161
206,813 378,680
4,986 8,172
111,000 270,000
106,000 -
10,733 13,843
9,898 4,049
449,430 674,744
340,025 -
789,455 674,744
436,557 458,417
543,690 534,903
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position # & Bt # Ak R &R

At 31 December 2013 K2013F12H31H

2013 2012
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
HraE AR®TT ARETT

CAPITAL AND RESERVES EXR G
Share capital N 33 1,020,400 1,020,400
Reserves i (476,710) (488,297)
TOTAL EQUITY wiEgs 543,690 532,103
NON-CURRENT LIABILITY FmBAR
Other borrowings — non-current portion  E &% — JEENHREE S 32 - 2,800

543,690 534,903

The consolidated financial statements on pages 38 to 140 were E38E R 140B ISR E ML - K5F
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 28 BR2014F3 A28 Az RIRERE - WH

March 2014 and are signed on its behalf by: THEEREESE
Ma Zhong Hong Deng Xiao Gang
HER EfmE
Director Director
BE BE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity e =2 5 R
HZE2013F12A31HILFE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Statutory
Share Share surplus Exchange Accumulated
capital premium reserve reserve losses Total
EER
B BF &R N ER G0 AitER #t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ANREFT  ARBTT ARETR  ARETT  ARETRT ARETR
(Note 33) (Note a) (Note b)
(Hiit33) (Hiita) (Hritb)
At 1 January 2012 2012E1A1H 1,020,400 323,258 103,481 - (941,896) 505,243
Profit for the year, representing total ~~ EREF| - (5EN2E
comprehensive income for the year gy o] - - - - 27,126 27,126
Disposal of a subsidiary (Note 35(a)) HE-FHHBEAT
(Hiit35() - - (266) - - (266)
At 31 December 2012 and 20125128318k
1 January 2013 201351 A1H 1,020,400 323,258 103,215 - (914,770) 532,103
Profit for the year EREF - - - - 11,639 11,639
Exchange difference arising on EAEEINER
translation of financial statements MBRREEL
of foreign operations ELER - - - (52) - (52)
Total comprehensive (expense)income  ERZ A (B Uiz
for the year ik - - - (52) 11,639 11,587
Transfer EEbly - - 1,530 - (1,530) -
At 31 December 2013 1#2013£12A318 1,020,400 323,258 104,745 (52) (904,661) 543,690
Notes: Biat -
(a) Share premium (a) B&iRE

Share premium comprises surplus between the value of net assets
acquired and the nominal value of state shares issued as a result of the
incorporation of the Company as a joint stock limited company and
the share premium from the issuance of H-shares.

The Group is required to set aside 10% of its profit after taxation
prepared in accordance with the PRC accounting regulations to
the statutory surplus reserve until the balance reaches 50% of
their respective paid up capital or registered capital, where further
appropriation will be at the directors’ recommendation. Such reserve
can be used to reduce any losses incurred or to increase the capital.

Pursuant to the relevant PRC regulations, distributable reserve shall
be the lower of the accumulated distributable profits determined in
accordance with PRC accounting standards and regulations as stated
in the PRC statutory audited financial statements and the accumulated
distributable profits determined in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. Excluded Zhongfang
Chaozhou Investment Development Limited (“Zhongfang Chaozhou”),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, the Group did not have
any reserve available for distribution as at 31 December 2013 and

(b)

(c)

BAEE BB FEEBENARFER
P54 117 PR 2% A1 52 i 81T A0 BB AN 2 T
BVEER - AR BEITHIRFTE £ R AR E -

EERBAHSE

REFESESR  ARERBEURZEN
RELI0%EREERHAES - HEIZA
BeEIRESaESRBAREREAN
50%  E—FHBRERHEERES - ZAR
A LA R A B B A B A ] 5 48 S 4 ANk
PG

RIS Bz B R

RIEREAB B AESE 2 FiEARE
PEEFER| KR BIEETTE 2 85| R BAE &
FAZ B RER 2 RRT A TOEF AR EE S
ARETRAUETEZ 2 AIEIIREFRNE 2
BIKE - RARAR2EWE A R R E NI
EHRBEARAA(THRERMDIN  AEER
20135 % 2012412 A31 B @A D 2 %
e

(b) Statutory surplus reserve

(o) Distributable reserve
2012.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HZE2013F12A31B IEFE

RERETRER

2013 2012
Note RMB’'000 RMB’'000
Htat AR®TT ARBTIT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEXRY
Profit before tax ik 5 A Vs ) 17,488 33,003
Adjustments for: HE
Interest income FILEHA (514) (121)
Depreciation of property, M - B REHBTE
plant and equipment 85 100
Fair value change on contingent SARARELAREEE
consideration - (30,500)
Fair value change on investment REMELAREBEE
properties, net HER - (800)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries, net HEMB AR ERFEE - 1,547
Fair value loss on step acquisition BHWE—TEHE QR
of a subsidiary AR BEEE - 48
Fair value change on held for trading HEEBEREANEE
investment o) 66 -
Loss on disposal of held for trading HEFEEBREFE
investment 161 -
Operating cash flows before BEGSSBNNEE
movements in working capital He&RE 17,286 3,277
Decrease (increase) in properties under BREAER L)
development 78,540 (383,285)
Increase in trade receivables JE U AR KL B (112,800) (658)
(Increase) decrease in prepayments, TENFRIA - fd R EAth
deposits and other receivables FEUSER (18 00) )5 (9,967) 358,823
(Decrease) increase in trade payables JEHBRFRCRL A ) 1 0 (128,874) 151,297
Increase (decrease) in other payables HihER R fEST &
and accruals #ANCR ) 125,661 (30,985)
Decrease in other current liabilities HEiimsha &R - (2,231)
Increase in advanced proceeds received B P IE R R IEE N
from customers 2,423 120,000
Decrease in receipts in advance TEWGRIBER A - (28,485)
Cash (used in) generated from (ZfT)RBEBEENRS
operations (27,731) 187,753
Income tax paid BSFTSEIR - (1,078)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM OPERATING (X f1)RBESEEHRE
ACTIVITIES B (27,731) 186,675
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows SR HERE R

For the year ended 31 December 2013

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received

Increase in deposit paid for acquisition of

property, plant and equipment

HZE2013F12A31B ILFE

Increase in deposit received for disposal of B UtHE—FEME AT &

a subsidiary
Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Purchase of held for trading investment
Purchase of available-for-sale investment

Proceeds from disposal of held for trading HE&EFIEE EKEFTEIE

investment

Net cash inflow from contingent
consideration

Net cash outflow from acquisition
of a subsidiary

Net cash outflow from step acquisition
of a subsidiary

Net cash inflow from disposal of
subsidiaries

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) INVESTING 3B ())& ;FHE

ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

New interest-bearing other borrowings

raised
Repayment of interest-bearing other
borrowings

NET CASH FROM (USED IN)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 1 JANUARY

Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes, net

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 31 DECEMBER

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 31 DECEMBER

Bank balances and cash

Bank balances and cash classified as
held for sale

2013 2012
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Kt ARBTT AREFIT
B’REEH
BUFILE 514 121
WEEYIZE « RS SRR @R
SATHET 218 N (62,500) -
0 106,000 -
BEWME - BB M&E
(133) (29)
BERFIEEERE (5,995) -
BEHHERE - (1,000)
3,222 -
HAREBERIRESRAFRE
- 30,500
Wi —FEWEBARIRE
mFEE 36(b) - (227,304)
FEHUE—E B AR
RER T FEE 36(a) - (108,787)
HERBARNES
MAERE - 158,151
H&RHE 41,108 (148,348)
AEEE
FriaHMAFT R ER
7,395 2,800
EREMET AR
(6,543) (15,000)
* B () mEFTHE
ReRHE 852 (12,200)
HeREE&SEEHIBM
B 14,229 26,127
MB1EBYRER
BReEERE 32,890 6,763
[ERFEFE  FH
(52) -
®12A31HHMEBEER
BeEHEEE 47,067 32,890
®12A31BMHRE&R
Re&EEEH
BRSO
RITER MRS 21,912 32,890
DEREEHEEY
RITHB MRS 27 25,155 -
47,067 32,890
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

GENERAL INFORMATION

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited (the
“Company”) is a joint stock limited company incorporated
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"). The
Company’s ultimate holding company is Shenzhen Jinma
Asset Management Company Limited, a private limited
liability company incorporated in the PRC.

The addresses of the principal place of business and
registered office of the Company are 14/F, Jinmao
International Apartment, No. 1 Xiao Dong Road, Da
Dong District, Shenyang, the PRC and No. 1-4, 20A,
Central Street, Shenyang Economic and Technological
Development Zone, the PRC, respectively.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the board
of Directors of the Company proposed to change (i) the
name of the Company from "EERBERERMDERR
7] Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited”
to "FEIIh e BIERERRMDBR AT Shenzhen Jinma
Development Holdings Company Limited”; and (ii) the
existing registered address of the Company to 73|71 Z& 4
BT PR B2 B ABRR2#8211 (211, 2nd Floor, Block A
and B, An YeXin Yuan, Yanfang Road, Luohu, Shenzhen,
the PRC). The relevant resolutions have been approved
by the Shareholders on 21 June 2013. The proposed
change of company name will take effect after all relevant
approval, authorities, licenses and consents have been
obtained from the relevant governmental authorities, and
all filings and registration procedures in the PRC have
been completed. The proposed change of the registered
address of the Company is subject to the completion of
the registration procedures with Shenyang Administration
for Industry and Commerce (&S TETHREER) and
the completion of the relevant procedures for the change
of registration with Market Supervision Administration
of Shenzhen Municipality (RYITHIZEBEEIER). The
registration procedures for the above changes are still in
progress. Details of which is set out in the circular of the
Company dated 28 May 2013.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Renminbi (“RMB") which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
known as the “Group”).

The Company is an investment holding company and the
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in Note 42
to the consolidated financial statements.

The Company’s H-shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt B R R KM &
BE2013F12A31BILEE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt # 3 3& M 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FHGAGREETHES EMER
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND en ([ FEMEHEEN HRE
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs") BEsHEN(EFEesED )
Application of new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs KA EHREECTINEBUMERS

ERREFESER
The Group has applied the following new and revised REFBEORAAEE NIRRT ES:
HKFRSs and HKASs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of fiAe([FEestiiae |)EHmE A
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) for the first time THEG REETN T BB REE
in the current year: AR BAEETER
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009- BAMBHEENBIA)  2009F 20N ERHEE
2011 Cycle B LR FRE
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures - Offsetting Financial Assets ERE KGR E 75 BE-HBERREBAR
and Financial Liabilities (IB3T%) it
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements, FEMBRLEENS 0% BANESR  LATHR
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 Joint Arrangements and Disclosure of FAMKBLENENS  BEREMEENER:
Interests in Other Entities: Transition R e Rs ks BEEe
Guidance S5 (T E)
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements EEERRERIZEI0E  BANERE
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements FBBRRERB115 HE%H
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities EESBREERENE  BEREMERNES
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement EEUBRLRASR  An[EEHE
HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011)  Employee Benefits EEeIHER 5108 EEEF
(2011 548¢63T)
HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011)  Separate Financial Statements EHOHEETR BUbBERE
(204463
HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011)  Investments in Associates and Joints FHesHER )85 REANFRASEN
Ventures (201154863 &
Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of ltems of Other TEeElE % E2ENEER )
Comprehensive Income (B3T%)
HK(IFRIC*) - Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase EE(ERyBFLRE BREEEERNARNA
of a Surface Mine FEeY)-RESNYE
* IFRIC represents the International Financial Reporting * BB iR ERIEEL & 5B &
Interpretations Committee LERELFES
Except as described below, the application of the new and R ESN - RAFERAIBEM R
revised HKFRSs and HKASs in the current year has had KISET BB BmEENREES
no material impact on the Group’s financial performance FTERHASENAFTFERBEFE
and positions for the current and prior years and/or on BB F5 R 3R RARR A ISR & BT 7
the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial WMERAHNBETRENTLE o
statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs
(Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The Group has applied the amendments to HKFRS 7
Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities for the first time in the current year. The
amendments to HKFRS 7 require entities to disclose
information about:

(a) recognised financial instruments that are set-off in
accordance with HKAS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation; and

(b) recognised financial instruments that are subject to
an enforceable master netting agreement or similar
agreement, irrespective of whether the financial
instruments are set-off in accordance with HKAS
32.

The amendments to HKFRS 7 have been applied
retrospectively. The application of the amendments has
had no material impact on the amounts reported in the
Group's consolidated financial statements.

New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first
time the package of five standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures comprising
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements, HKFRS 11
Joint Arrangements, HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in
Other Entities, HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) Separate
Financial Statements and HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011)
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures, together
with the amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS
12 regarding transitional guidance.

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) is not applicable to the
Group as it deals only with separate financial statements.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt B R R KM &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & B #& 3R & i 5

For the year ended 31 December 2013

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs
(Continued)

New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures (Continued)
The impact of the application of these standards is set out
below.

Impact of the application of HKFRS 10

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements that deal with consolidated
financial statements and HK(SIC)-Int 12 Consolidation —
Special Purpose Entities. HKFRS 10 changes the definition
of control such that an investor has control over an
investee when a) it has power over the investee; b) it
is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and c) has the ability to use
its power to affect its returns. All three of these criteria
must be met for an investor to have control over an
investee. Previously, control was defined as the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as
to obtain benefits from its activities. Additional guidance
has been included in HKFRS 10 to explain when an investor
has control over an investee.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs
(Continued)

New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures (Continued)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 11

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures,
and the quidance contained in a related interpretation,
HK(SIC) — Int 13 Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-Monetary
Contributions by Venturers, has been incorporated in
HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011). HKFRS 11 deals with how
a joint arrangement of which two or more parties have
joint control should be classified and accounted for. Under
HKFRS 11, there are only two types of joint arrangements
— joint operations and joint ventures. The classification
of joint arrangements under HKFRS 11 is determined
based on the rights and obligations of parties to the joint
arrangements by considering the structure, the legal
form of the arrangements, the contractual terms agreed
by the parties to the arrangement, and, when relevant,
other facts and circumstances. A joint operation is a
joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint
control of the arrangement (i.e. joint operators) have
rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities,
relating to the arrangement. A joint venture is a joint
arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control
of the arrangement (i.e. joint venturers) have rights to
the net assets of the arrangement. Previously, HKAS 31
contemplated three types of joint arrangements — jointly
controlled entities, jointly controlled operations and jointly
controlled assets. The classification of joint arrangements
under HKAS 31 was primarily determined based on the
legal form of the arrangement (e.g. a joint arrangement
that was established through a separate entity was
accounted for as a jointly controlled entity).
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs
(Continued)

New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures (Continued)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 11 (Continued)

The initial and subsequent accounting of joint ventures and
joint operations is different. Investments in joint ventures
are accounted for using the equity method (proportionate
consolidation is no longer allowed). Investments in joint
operations are accounted for such that each joint operator
recognises its assets (including its share of any assets jointly
held), its liabilities (including its share of any liabilities
incurred jointly), its revenue (including its share of revenue
from the sale of the output by the joint operation) and
its expenses (including its share of any expenses incurred
jointly). Each joint operator accounts for the assets and
liabilities, as well as revenues and expenses, relating to
its interest in the joint operation in accordance with the
applicable Standards.

Impact of the application of HKFRS 12

HKFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and is applicable
to entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated structured
entities.

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

The Group has applied HKFRS 13 for the first time in
the current year. HKFRS 13 establishes a single source
of guidance for, and disclosures about, fair value
measurements. The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad: the fair
value measurement requirements of HKFRS 13 apply
to both financial instrument items and non-financial
instrument items for which other HKFRSs require or
permit fair value measurements and disclosures about
fair value measurements, except for share-based payment
transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-
based Payment, leasing transactions that are within the
scope of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have
some similarities to fair value but are not fair value (e.g. net
realisable value for the purposes of measuring inventories
or value in use for impairment assessment purposes).

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & B #& 3R & i 5
HZE2013F 12318 ILFE

RANRGRESTHEEMGE
SEA(FRMBGREENDRE
AErHEAN( FREER D E)

RAFGHAGRESITNETEEMERE
EREEETENE)

e HAZH WELFIREEZ
R RAECITER (&)

BREEHMBEHEEERE11HZHE
(%)

BECEEAEREZERERS
SHERETEAEMARE - RAZDRE
ZRE TR AEREAR(TBER
RALPIEREE) - REEREZIREZ
AETERSBIFRETOBARE
E(BEREHTMARBEEERGL
nE)  HAaf(eRESTAARE
TRERGZNE)  HRGE(BER
HHEAFEREEDL ZEMERaEEG
2 kAR (BRESHEM KR
ELXRXEIEZNER) - EAIERET
RIBEREARENEIEREH 21
B E R BB e R A AR -

BREEBHBEBEERIFI12ZHE
BEMEHREERNE 1257/ — B
TR WRMBLR - KRZHE
BERRRRIEEA AR GBI
ERTHEARGCBRER -

EFEMBHEERF 130 LR EH
B

RAEE  ARREERRANERY
BHmEEF135% - BERHREE
AR BRREERABEABRIE
MFE Sl R E — R - HEMBRE
ERNE1IFRBEREZ - HEMBHRE
ERIE13 2 AR EEREREER
REMBEBPBREERNERL AT
R AR BEAERMELBEBALOAE
EBEFff82 BB eMTAEB NS
BT ERR - EREMBREENF2
SRR (7 45 B AT 1 X ER B R DA R £
RERONRZRS - BEGHER
FVTRHEEBREAZHER S MEAR
REBERLEXFRABEZFE (R
ETEFEMS 2 I #IRFELR
ERHET S 2 EAEE)ERI -

Annual Report 2013 Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited



For the year ended 31 December 2013

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs
(Continued)

New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures (Continued)

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement (Continued)

HKFRS 13 defines the fair value of an asset as the price
that would be received to sell an asset (or paid to transfer
a liability, in the case of determining the fair value of a
liability) in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most
advantageous) market at the measurement date under
current market conditions. Fair value under HKFRS 13 is
an exit price regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique.
Also, HKFRS 13 includes extensive disclosure requirements.

HKFRS 13 requires prospective application. In accordance
with the transitional provisions of HKFRS 13, the Group has
not made any new disclosures required by HKFRS 13 for
the 2012 comparative period (please see Note 6(c) for the
2013 disclosures). Other than the additional disclosures,
the application of HKFRS 13 has not had any material
impact on the amounts recognised in the consolidated
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & B #& 3R & i 5

For the year ended 31 December 2013

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs
(Continued)

New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of
Other Comprehensive Income

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 1
Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income.
Upon the adoption of the amendments to HKAS 1,
the Group's “statement of comprehensive income” is
renamed as the “statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income” and the “income statement”
is renamed as the “statement of profit or loss”. The
amendments to HKAS 1 retain the option to present
profit or loss and other comprehensive income in either
a single statement or in two separate but consecutive
statements. Furthermore, the amendments to HKAS 1
require additional disclosures to be made in the other
comprehensive income section such that items of other
comprehensive income are grouped into two categories:
(a) items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit
or loss; and (b) items that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss when specific conditions are met. Income
tax on items of other comprehensive income is required
to be allocated on the same basis — the amendments
do not change the option to present items of other
comprehensive income either before tax or net of tax. The
amendments have been applied retrospectively, and hence
the presentation of items of other comprehensive income
has been modified to reflect the changes. Other than the
above mentioned presentation changes, the application of
the amendments to HKAS 1 does not result in any impact
on profit or loss, other comprehensive income and total
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt # 3 3% Mt 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2013

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue but not
yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs and HKASs that have been issued but are
not yet effective:

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2010-2012 Cycle?
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2011-2013 Cycle?
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments’
Amendments to HKFRS 9 and  Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9
HKFRS 7 and Transition Disclosures’
HKFRS 14 Requlatory Deferral Accounts’
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities'
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefits Plans: Employee

Contributions®

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities'

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets'

Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting'

HK(FRIC) - Int 21 Levies'

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014, with earlier application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014,
with earlier application permitted.

Available for application — the mandatory effective date will
be determined when the outstanding phases of HKFRS 9 are
finalised.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016, with earlier application permitted.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & B #& 3R & i 5

For the year ended 31 December 2013

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various HKFRSs,
which are summarised below:

The amendments to HKFRS 2 (i) change the definitions
of “vesting condition” and “market condition”; and (ii)
add definitions for “performance condition” and “service
condition” which were previously included within the
definition of “vesting condition”. The amendments to
HKFRS 2 are effective for share-based payment transactions
for which the grant date is on or after 1 July 2014.

The amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify that contingent
consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability
should be measured at fair value at each reporting date,
irrespective of whether the contingent consideration is a
financial instrument within the scope of HKFRS 9 or HKAS
39 or a non-financial asset or liability. Changes in fair value
(other than measurement period adjustments) should be
recognised in profit or loss. The amendments to HKFRS
3 are effective for business combinations for which the
acquisition date is on or after 1 July 2014.

The amendments to HKFRS 8 (i) require an entity to
disclose the judgements made by management in applying
the aggregation criteria to operating segments, including
a description of the operating segments aggregated
and the economic indicators assessed in determining
whether the operating segments have “similar economic
characteristics”; and (i) clarify that a reconciliation of the
total of the reportable segments’ assets to the entity’s
assets should only be provided if the segment assets are
regularly provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Z &

For the year ended 31 December 2013 EHZE2013F12A31BILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
(Continued)

The amendments to the basis for conclusions of HKFRS
13 clarify that the issue of HKFRS 13 and consequential
amendments to HKAS 39 and HKFRS 9 did not remove the
ability to measure short-term receivables and payables with
no stated interest rate at their invoice amounts without
discounting, if the effect of discounting is immaterial.

The amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 remove
perceived inconsistencies in the accounting for
accumulated depreciation/amortisation when an item of
property, plant and equipment or an intangible asset is
revalued. The amended standards clarify that the gross
carrying amount is adjusted in a manner consistent
with the revaluation of the carrying amount of the asset
and that accumulated depreciation/amortisation is the
difference between the gross carrying amount and the
carrying amount after taking into account accumulated
impairment losses.

The amendments to HKAS 24 clarify that a management
entity providing key management personnel services to a
reporting entity is a related party of the reporting entity.
Consequently, the reporting entity should disclose as
related party transactions the amounts incurred for the
service paid or payable to the management entity for the
provision of key management personnel services. However,
disclosure of the components of such compensation is not
required.

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) do not
anticipate that the application of the amendments included
in the Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
will have a material effect on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various HKFRSs,
which are summarised below.

The amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify that the standard does
not apply to the accounting for the formation of all types
of joint arrangement in the financial statements of the
joint arrangement itself.

The amendments to HKFRS 13 clarify that the scope of
the portfolio exception for measuring the fair value of a
group of financial assets and financial liabilities on a net
basis includes all contracts that are within the scope of,
and accounted for in accordance with, HKAS 39 or HKFRS
9, even if those contracts do not meet the definitions of
financial assets or financial liabilities within HKAS 32.

The amendments to HKAS 40 clarify that HKAS 40 and
HKFRS 3 are not mutually exclusive and application of
both standards may be required. Consequently, an entity
acquiring investment property must determine whether:

(a) the property meets the definition of investment
property in terms of HKAS 40; and

(b) the transaction meets the definition of a business
combination under HKFRS 3.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application of the
amendments included in the Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle will have a material effect on the
Group's consolidated financial statements.

EHZE2013F12A31B ILFE

RANRGRESTHEEMEE
FEA(FRMBEREENDRE
AErtEN( FREER D2

EEMERRENOHBEGRREELT
HESMEREEARFEST T £A
(#)

2011 B2013F BT HH R EHE
RIZEEHKE

2011 Z2013F FHRIE B R & 2E
A2 FENEBIEHSEREMIER
EHER 2 ZIRIBET - BT »

EBSEE R EIN 2 ST -
b as L SRCESES FEE
BEH RRTFE R KAR 2 &
SHee -

BREMBHREERFE 13/ ZEFTE
B WEMRA 2 HE (R FREER
E-HYBEERMBREZANE
BN BIEBRE B SFHERIFE395 L
BB IS ERIES 2 BEW R
ARZHBAH  AMEZFALRT
EEBETERENRRATUBEE
M HREIER °

BREGFERNFAFR2EITES B
B ERTERFA0R B F B B RMEE
AIFIRAIFETHEE - AleEH ERE
FERMIAZER] - Ett - WEIREWME
ZEBVEAERE

@) VERENEELIERSE

405 MEBEMEZEE &

b) XRZEENABTBUBREE
AIEIRATEBAHZER °

EEEE - ER2011FE22013FFH
BB LR F ML
B BTEHAEE 2 GRE T BRE
BERERTE -

56

Annual Report 2013 Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Z &
HZE2013F12A31B L EE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

2, APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")

(Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue but not

yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended in 2010 to include
the requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial liabilities and for derecognition, and further
amended in 2013 to include the new requirements for

hedge accounting.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

- All recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement are subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value.
Specifically, debt investments that are held within
a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured
at their fair values at the end of subsequent
reporting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9,
entities may make an irrevocable election to present
subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity
investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income

generally recognised in profit or loss.
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HZE2013F12A31HILFE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

2, APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")

(Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue but not

yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

- With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability
that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of
that liability is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless the recognition of the effects
of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes
in fair value of financial liabilities attributable to
changes in the financial liabilities’ credit risk are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Under
HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change in the
fair value of the financial liability designated as fair
value through profit or loss was presented in profit

or loss.

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain
the three types of hedge accounting. However, greater
flexibility has been introduced to the types of transactions
eligible for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the
types of instruments that qualify for hedging instruments
and the types of risk components of non-financial items
that are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition, the
effectiveness test has been overhauled and replaced with
the principle of an “economic relationship”. Retrospective
assessment of hedge effectiveness is also no longer
required. Enhanced disclosure requirements about an
entity’s risks management activities have also been

introduced.

The Directors anticipate that the adoption of HKFRS 9 in
the future may have a significant impact on the amounts
reported in respect of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities. Regarding the Group’s financial assets,
it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of
that effect until a detailed review has been completed.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27
Investment Entities

The amendments to HKFRS 10 define an investment entity
and require a reporting entity that meets the definition of
an investment entity not to consolidate its subsidiaries but
instead to measure its subsidiaries at fair value through
profit or loss in its financial statements.

To qualify as an investment entity, a reporting entity is
required to:

- obtain funds from one or more investors for the
purpose of providing them with professional
investment management services;

- commit to its investor(s) that its business purpose
is to invest funds solely for returns from capital
appreciation, investment income, or both; and

- measure and evaluate performance of substantially
all of its investments on a fair value basis.

Consequential amendments have been made to HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 to introduce new disclosure requirements for
investment entities.

The Directors do not anticipate that the investment
entities amendments will have any effect on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements as the Company is not
an investment entity.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt B R R KM &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & B #& 3R & i 5

For the year ended 31 December 2013

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify existing application
issues relating to the offset of financial assets and financial
liabilities requirements. Specifically, the amendments clarify
the meaning of “currently has a legally enforceable right
of set-off” and “simultaneous realisation and settlement”.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application of
these amendments to HKAS 32 will have a significant
impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements as
the Group does not have any financial assets and financial
liabilities that qualify for offset.

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

The amendments to HKAS 36 remove the requirements
to disclose the recoverable amount of a cash-generating
unit ("CGU") to which goodwill or other intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives had been allocated when there
has been no impairment or reversal of impairment of the
related CGU. Furthermore, the amendments introduce
additional disclosure requirements regarding the fair value
hierarchy, key assumptions and valuation techniques used
when the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU was
determined based on its fair value less costs of disposal.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application of
these amendments to HKAS 36 will have a significant
impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end
of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting
policies set out below. Historical cost is generally based on
the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions
that are within the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair
value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 or value in use
in HKAS 36.

3.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & B #& 3R & i 5

For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirely, which
are described as follows:

- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

- has power over the investee;

- is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

- has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss from the date the Group gains control until
the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in
the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with the Group's accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value,
except that:

- deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or
liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements
are recognised and measured in accordance with
HKAS 12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee
Benefits respectively;

- liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment arrangements of the acquiree or
share-based payment arrangements of the Group
entered into to replace share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree are measured in
accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment at
the acquisition date (see accounting policy below);
and

- assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
are measured in accordance with that standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
(if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of
the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.
If, after re-assessment, the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held
interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests’ proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on
the basis specified in another HKFRS.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a
business combination includes assets or liabilities resulting
from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
made against goodwill. Measurement period adjustments
are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the “measurement period” (which cannot
exceed one year from the acquisition date) about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent
consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability is
remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance
with HKAS 39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the
corresponding gain or loss being recognised in profit or
loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & B #& 3R & i 5

For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), and additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the
acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the
amounts recognised at that date.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see the accounting policy above) less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units (or
groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in
a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying
amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
and then to the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis
based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in
profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is
not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as
held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use. This condition is regarded as
met only when the asset (or disposal group) is available
for immediate sale in its present condition subject only
to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such
asset (or disposal group) and its sale is highly probable.
Management must be committed to the sale, which should
be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale
within one year from the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss
of control of a subsidiary, all of the assets and liabilities
of that subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the
criteria described above are met, regardless of whether the
Group will retain a non-controlling interest in its former
subsidiary after the sale.

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as
held for sale are measured at the lower of their previous
carrying amount and fair value less costs to disposal.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated
customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the goods
are delivered and titles have passed, at which time all the
following conditions are satisfied:

- the Group has transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods;

- the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods
sold;

- the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

- it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the transaction will flow to the Group; and

- the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of
the transaction can be measured reliably.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Z &

For the year ended 31 December 2013 EHZE2013F12A318 LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Specially, revenue from sales of properties in the ordinary
course of business is recognised when the risks and
rewards of properties are transferred to the purchasers,
which is when the construction of relevant properties has
been completed and has obtained the project completion
report issued by the relevant government authorities, the
properties have been delivered to the purchasers pursuant
to the sales agreement and the collectibility of related
receivables is reasonably assured. Deposits and instalments
received on properties sold prior to the date of revenue
recognition are included in the consolidated statement of
financial position under current liabilities.

Income from provision of property management services is
recognised when the services are rendered.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established (provided that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of income
can be measured reliably).

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the amount of income can be measured
reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for
use in the production or supply of goods or services, or
for administrative purposes are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write-off the cost of
assets less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation. Investment properties
include land held for undetermined future use, which is
regarded as held for capital appreciation purpose.

Investment properties measured using the fair value
model

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are measured
at their fair values. Gains or losses arising from changes in
the fair value of investment property are included in profit
or loss for the period in which they arise.

Construction costs incurred for investment properties
under construction are capitalised as part of the carrying
amount of the investment properties under construction.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the profit or loss in the period in which the
property is derecognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & B #& 3R & i 5

For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value takes into
account the price ultimately expected to be realised, less
applicable variable selling expenses and the anticipated
costs to completion.

Development cost of properties comprises cost of land use
rights, construction costs, borrowing costs and professional
fees incurred during the development period. On
completion, the properties are transferred to completed
properties held for sale.

Properties under development are classified as current
assets unless the construction period of the relevant
property development project is expected to complete
beyond normal operating cycle.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset
are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under operating
leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-
line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for:

- exchange differences on foreign currency
borrowings relating to assets under construction
for future productive use, which are included in
the cost of those assets when they are regarded
as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign
currency borrowings;

- exchange differences on transactions entered into
in order to hedge certain foreign currency risks (see
the accounting policies below); and

- exchange differences on monetary items receivable
from or payable to a foreign operation for which
settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur
(therefore forming part of the net investment in the
foreign operation), which are recognised initially
in other comprehensive income and reclassified
from equity to profit or loss on repayment of the
monetary items.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. RMB) using exchange rates prevailing at the
end of each reporting period. Income and expenses items
are translated at the average exchange rates for the period,
unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the
period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity under the heading of
exchange reserve.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of
the Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a
disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal of
an interest in a joint arrangement or an associate that
includes a foreign operation of which the retained interest
becomes a financial asset), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified
to profit or loss.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit schemes
and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are recognised
as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before tax”
as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss because of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax
is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible temporary difference
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments
and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Z &
HZE2013F 12318 ILFE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business combination.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL"), available-for-sale (“AFS") and loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the nature and
purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the
time of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & B #& 3R & i 5

For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or are not classified as (a)
loans and receivables, (b) held-to-maturity investment or (c)
financial assets at FVTPL.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that are
classified as AFS financial assets and are traded in an
active market are measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period. Changes in the carrying amount
of AFS monetary financial assets relating to interest
income calculated using the effective interest method
and dividends on AFS equity investments are recognised
in profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying amount of
AFS financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of investment
revaluation reserve. When the investment is disposed of
or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the investment revaluation
reserve is classified to profit or loss (see the accounting
policy in respect of impairment loss on the financial assets
below).

Dividends on AFS equity instruments are recognised
in profit or loss when the Group’s right to receive the
dividends is established.

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
investments are measured at cost less any identified
impairment loss at the end of each reporting period (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial asset is either held for trading or it is designated as
at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; or

o on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern
of short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss excludes any dividend or interest earned on the
financial assets and is included in the other income line
item in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade receivables, other
receivables, bank balances and cash) are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
impairment (see accounting policy on impairment loss on
financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate, except for short-term receivables where the
recognition of interest would be immaterial.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment loss on financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed
for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets have been affected.

For AFS equity investment, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

- breach of contract, such as default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments; or

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

- disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
and other receivables, assets that are assessed not to
be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments,
an increase in the number of delayed payments in the
portfolio past the average credit period of 90-180
days, observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss recognised is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flow, discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment loss on financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods
(see the accounting policy below).

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account
are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade receivable
is considered uncollectible, it is written-off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written-off are credited to profit or loss.

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be impaired,
cumulative gains and losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in
the period.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

In respect of AFS equity investments, impairment losses
previously recognised in profit or loss are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent
to an impairment loss is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of investment
revaluation reserve. In respect of AFS debt investment,
impairment losses are subsequently reversed through profit
or loss if an increase in the fair value of the investment
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & B #& 3R & i 5

For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the equity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade payables,
other payables and accruals and other borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums of discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition. Interest expense is recognised on an
effective interest basis.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement and recognises an associated
liability. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its
entirety, the Group allocates the previous carrying amount
of the financial asset between the part it continues to
recognise, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis
of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of
the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the
sum of the consideration received for the part no longer
recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
recognised in profit or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
allocated between the part that continues to be recognised
and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of
the relative fair values of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled
or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bl 7% 3% 3% M 5+

For the year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment on tangible assets other than goodwill
(see the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible assets with finite
useful lives to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss, if any. When it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and
consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate
assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating
units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of the fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates
of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
(or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Z &

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE20135F12A31HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events,
it is probable that the Group will be required to settle that
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows (where the
effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to
settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a
third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is
virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and
the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it
is not probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.
When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so
that outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt # 3 3& M 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2013

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in Note 3, the Directors are required
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
The Directors have not come across any significant areas
where critical judgements are involved in applying the
Group's accounting policy.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Land appreciation tax

The Group is subject to land appreciation tax (“LAT") in
the PRC. However, the implementation of the tax varies
amongst different tax jurisdictions in various cities of the
PRC and certain projects of the Group have not finalised
their LAT calculations with any local tax authorities in the
PRC. Accordingly, significant judgement is required in
determining the amount of LAT and its related income
tax provisions. The Group recognised the LAT based on
management’s best estimates. The final tax outcome could
be different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
and these differences will impact the income tax expense
and the related income tax provisions in the periods in
which such tax is finalised with local tax authorities.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the CGU to which
goodwill has been allocated. The value in use calculation
requires the Group to estimate the future cash flows
expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value. Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise. At
31 December 2013, the carrying amount of goodwill
amounted to approximately RMB44,459,000. Details of
the calculation of the recoverable amount are disclosed in
Note 19 to the consolidated financial statements.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt B R R KM &
HZE2013F12A31B L EE

EXEHARR MG FRERMNE
BXRIE (&)

{HE A RE ) EZRIR
AT A5t BEEL 2 T 2RERNA KR
BEPRES T ARERZEMBER
R - BRARKR T ARERIEK
TMHRFEEENAGEREEZRE
HERRAREZ X 2R

L HEER

AEBAERBEAMN TIEER (L
HIRE ) - R - BRARERRIT
PR BRI T BT R B B AR =
BTHMR - AAREEETHEE HAR
REIIAA s A R E B L i (E
BMEETEIA - Bt - NEBERERE
THIRENREEEMEHEENS
BRAFLEARHE - AREREE
BEENREGERLMIEEN - &
BRBERUEBHINENARNE
B MR ERS N A S BRI
BHEE BBV R AR Y SN
X RABRAFTIS MR R

EERGEtRE

ErTEERORAEASAHESES
EBMRCELBNNERER T8
FREEREASEYERTARS
EXBMNESHARRRERENRE
AFTE S RAENITREER G -
WEBRRRRERELNIES - BIFT
BEEEERNRMBEEE - 12013412
A31H HENEEHEHNAARE
44,459,0007T © BT E AT YL & 58
RIFHIBH BN E ISR MIFE19

20135 BEEAAREROGAERAF

85



For the year ended 31 December 2013

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Estimated impairment for receivables

The policy for the provision for impairment of receivables of
the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability and
on management’s judgement. A considerable amount of
judgement is required in assessing the ultimate realisation
of these receivables, including the current creditworthiness
and the collateral security. If the financial conditions
of the borrowers of the Group deteriorate, resulting in
impairment of their ability to make repayments, additional
provision may be required. If the financial conditions of
the borrowers of the Group, on whose account provision
for impairment has been made, are improved and no
impairment of their ability to make payments were noted,
reversal of provision for impairment may be required.

Estimates for net realisable value of properties under
development

As at 31 December 2013, the carrying amounts of
properties under development are RMB517,222,000
(2012: RMB1,035,531,000).

The Group assesses the carrying amounts of properties
under development according to their net realisable value
based on the realisability of these properties. Net realisable
value for properties under development is determined by
reference to management’s estimates of the selling price
based on the property repurchase agreement, less the
anticipated costs to completion. Based on management'’s
best estimates, there is no material impairment for
properties under development at 31 December 2013 and
31 December 2012.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

In applying the accounting policy on property, plant and
equipment with respect to depreciation, management
estimates the useful lives of various categories of
property, plant and equipment according to the industrial
experiences over the usage of property, plant and
equipment and also by reference to the relevant industrial
norm. When the actual useful lives of property, plant and
equipment due to the change of commercial environment
are different from their estimated useful lives, such
difference will impact the depreciation charges and the
amounts of assets written-down for future periods.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in the PRC. However,
the implementation of the tax varies amongst different tax
jurisdictions in various cities of the PRC. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred
tax provisions in the year in which such determination is
made.

At 31 December 2013, the Group had unused tax losses
of approximately RMB197,000 (2012: RMB4,943,000)
available for offset against future profits. No deferred tax
asset in relation to unused tax losses has been recognised
in the Group's consolidated statement of financial position
due to the unpredictability of future profits streams. In
case where there are future profits generated to utilise
the tax losses, a material deferred tax asset may arise,
which would be recognised in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss for the year in which such profits are
recorded.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt,
which includes other borrowings disclosed in Note 32,
net of bank balances and cash and equity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital,
reserves and accumulated losses.

The Directors review the capital structure on a regular
basis. As a part of this review, the Directors consider the
cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of
capital. Based on recommendations of the Directors, the
Group will balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends, new share issues and share buy-
backs as well as the issue of new debt or the redemption
of existing debt.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 6. €MTHE
a. Categories of financial instruments: a. ST RAER :
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBFIT
Financial assets HMBEE
Available-for-sales investment A ERE - -
Financial assets at FVTPL R BEFAAERZ
HBEE
Held for trading investment FEEERE 2,546 -
Loans and receivables B RIEWIE
Trade receivables JEUBR TR 112,800 -
Deposits and other receivables e REM R FIE 47,177 61,064
Bank balances and cash RITHEMRRIRE 21,912 32,890
184,435 93,954
Financial liabilities HMBER
Liabilities measured at amortised cost 1 RSH KB B &
Trade payables FERTBRIR 206,813 378,680
Other payables and accruals oAb AN FRIE K fEET
M 4,986 8,172
Other borrowings HEEE 10,733 16,643
222,532 403,495
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. HMEBREBREEERERBE
policies
The Group’s major financial instruments include REEHNEIEZERITABER
available-for-sales investment, held for trading HHERE  BIEEERE -
investment, trade receivables, deposits and BUWEER e NEMEK
other receivables, bank balances and cash, trade P RITEHRERE  EBAE
payables, other payables and accruals, and other oo HibEN R R EER
borrowings. Details of the financial instruments are NREMES - @@ ITAFE
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated REMTHEE BHZESHT
with these financial instruments include market AR ETSE R (R
risk (other price risk, currency risk and interest e ERRE - BERER R E
rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies R - EERBREREE SR
on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. o NXEVDIIMAT R 2 E R
The management manages and monitors these BEEK - BIEETIE R
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are ZERE - LAREIR KRR AB R
implemented on timely and effective manner. HERBUEE B R ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the
financial risks of changes in equity price risk, foreign
currency and interest rates. Market risk exposures
are further measured by sensitivity analysis. There
has been no significant change to the Group’s
exposure to market risks or the manner in which
it manages and measures the risk. Details of each
type of market risks are described as follows:

() Currency risk

The functional currency of the Company
and its major subsidiaries is RMB in which
most of their transactions are denominated.
The Group does not have significant foreign
currency transactions during the year which
expose the Group to foreign currency risk.
However, the Group has certain foreign
currency (HK$) denominated held for
trading investment, bank balances and cash,
other receivables and other payables at the
end of the reporting period.

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

6. S®MTIRE)
b. HMHERREEBRRKE(Z)

hGmEE
AREBMEBER TR MRE
R\B - SNEEF AR EE) 2
AR o TSR R E — A
BREDMETE - AEEHNT
SREEERERAERRD
FTALEEAEE - TRBMH
REREENT -

0  EEEE
ARARETEME
RAEIZWEEERA
R - mAEDRHIA
ARBE -A&HE
RERLTEBAIER
5 EAKEAZINE
[R\Bg o SAT - REREEA
R AEEETIHE
(BTL)RHERHEEER
B RiTEHBMER
Hfth 8 Y SRR e H At R
FF0R -

The Group mainly exposed to currency risk REBFTERATETY
of HK$. The carrying amount of the Group’s EHEE R o ANEERNR
foreign currency denominated monetary EHARANESHE v 5K

assets and liabilities at the end of the BENAGENT :

reporting period are as follows:
Assets Liabilities
BE fifs

2013 2012 2013 2012
RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBTRE ARBTT ARWTR ARETR
HK$ BT 4,516 - (10) -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

HZE2013F12A31BILEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. SMIB#)
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MERBETEEERBEZ)
policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued) iz 1 ACED)
() Currency risk (Continued) ) Bk E e (1)
Sensitivity analysis BRESH
The following table details the Group's TEHNAEFBGFAR
sensitivity to a 5% possible appreciation W S T AT R FHE KB
or depreciation in RMB against HK$. The 1H5% v B E DT o
Group currently does not have any foreign 7 £ B 38 45 T {n] S S
currency hedging policy, the management B - BEREERE
will continuously monitor the foreign EESRONERR - WEE
exchange exposure and will consider A E B EINE
hedging its foreign currency exposure B o RESTR A
should the need arise. The sensitivity analysis ERE A INEEEE I
includes only outstanding foreign currency IEH  WHEZE 5%
denominated monetary items and adjust EBE RN REE RS
their translation at the end of the reporting E o FTRRE &
period for a 5% change in the foreign ERATESE A SR
currency rates. The sensitivity rate used is VESRANE RS 2t &
the rate when reporting foreign currency WHREESEEHERS
risk internally to key management personnel AR B 2 5 o 9
and represents management’s assessment HrEiAR A REE 1 B B
of the reasonably possible change in foreign PEFE5% 2 ZZ - A
exchange rates. The analysis illustrates the TESBERFEXNRT %
impact of RMB appreciates 5% against A B AR
the relevant foreign currencies. A positive FRBRBRIB BRI
number below indicates an increase in
post-tax profit for the year and a negative
number indicates a decrease in post-tax
profit for the year.
2013 2012
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARKETT
HK$ BIT 225 -
There would be an equal and opposite AR R BREINER
impact on post-tax profit for the year if RMB BE5% - Al F Rk
depreciates 5% against the relevant foreign &aNABRRKERZ
currencies. In the management’s opinion, FE o BRERS W
the sensitivity analysis is unrepresentative RRJE DT AR EE R KR IMNE
of foreign exchange risk as the year end [B B - FREAE R F AR E R
exposure does not reflect the exposure REERMLER @ o
during the year.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(if)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest
rate risk in relation to floating-rate
borrowings as detailed in Note 32.

The Group currently does not have an
interest rate hedging policy. However, the
management monitors interest exposure
and will consider other necessary actions
when significant interest rate exposure is
anticipated.

The Group is also exposed to cash flow
interest rate risk in relation to bank balances
carried at prevailing market rate as detailed
in Note 26.

The Group’s exposures to interest rates
on financial liabilities are detailed in the
liquidity risk section of this note.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below have been
determined based on the exposure to
interest rates for non-derivative instruments.
The analysis is prepared assuming the
financial instruments outstanding at the end
of the reporting period were outstanding
for the whole year. A 100 basis points (2012:
100 basis points) increase or decrease in
interest rates of the Peoples’ Bank of China
is used when reporting interest rate risk
internally to key management personnel
and represents Directors’ assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 100 basis points
(2012: 100 basis points) higher or lower
and all other variables were held constant,
the Group's profit for the year ended 31
December 2013 would increase or decrease
by approximately RMB468,000 (2012: profit
for the year would increase or decrease by
approximately RMB327,000).
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. &MTRZ)
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MEREEEHERBE(2Z)
policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued) g E)
(iii) Other price risk (i) H (B 15 & e
The Group is exposed to equity price risk NEBEBTE FRRAE
thought its investments in listed equity FIHEEE IR ERE -
securities. The Group's equity price risk is REFBZEERRTIE
mainly concentrated on equity instruments E R AR FTER(E 2 P&
quoted in the Stock Exchange. In addition, ARTH o IpoN - REE
the Group has appointed a special team T4 B B B ES 1 (B %
to monitor the price risk and will consider B WiENEFER
hedging the risk exposure should the need ZEERZE R o
arise.
Sensitivity analysis BRESH
The sensitivity analysis below has been AT RRE DT TR
determined based on the exposure to REEHRZIREREE
equity price risks at the end of the reporting iE o
period.
If the prices of the respective equity WIHEEBREATEZ(BR
instruments had been 10% (2012: 10%) S TBE10% (2012
higher/lower in respect of the changes in F10%) BB ES
fair value of held for trading investments: ERAAABEEEM
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TRT ARETTT
Pre-tax loss for the year ended #=E2013F12A31H
31 December 2013 would IEFEBIRIEE
decrease/increase by w1800 255 -
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6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk

At 31 December 2013, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has reviewed the recoverable amount
of each individual trade receivables and other
receivables at the end of the reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made to
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the Directors
consider that the Group's credit risk is significantly
reduced.

Chaozhou Jinshan Investment and Development
Company Limited (“Jinshan Investment”) is
the Group’s sole customer in construction of
infrastructure and development of properties
segment and its respective trade receivable is
approximately RMB112,800,000 (2012: RMB Nil) or
100% (2012: Nil) of the total trade receivables as at
31 December 2013. Hence, the Group is exposed
to credit risk arising from dependency on Jinshan
Investment.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

6.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. SMIB#)
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MERBETEEERBEZ)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk bod g 14
In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group EEErHEcRE  ~AEEH
monitors and maintains a level of bank balance and EERV IS RITEHLRIES R
cash considered adequate by the management to — BRI - KT EIRER
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the EBREMERNANER ZEBEE I
effects of fluctuations in cash flows. IR PR B TS AR A2 o
The following table details the Group’s remaining TREVAREBESTEME A
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial BB TAYER - 22k TR
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on EERHEREEVREED
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities SR HEMNERaBrRAtE
based on the earliest date on which the Group can BIHRESRERE - TREB
be required to pay. The table includes both interest FERSRFBERAS - (458
and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest TEEEEIFER - BRI SRE
flows at floating rate, the undiscounted amount ThR B sREBAR A FE -
is derived from interest rate at the end of the
reporting period.
Liquidity tables B EeE
More than
Weighted Repayable one year Total
average ondemandor  butlessthan  undiscounted Carrying
interest rate  within one year two years cash flows amount
BEXEE Bd1E R
it SR HomE BOME  REREEE EEE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000
N1 IN:L N1 N1 B
2013 213%F
Non-derivative financial ~ HEHEEE
liabilities
Trade payables e N/A FER 206,813 - 206,813 206,813
Other payables and accruals — EftfERFR
st ER N/A R 4,986 - 4,986 4,986
Other borrowings EipieE 7.8% 11,357 - 11,357 10,733
223,156 - 223,156 222,532
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. SMIB#E)
b. Financial risk management objectives and MERBETEEERBEZ)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) EEELERE(E)
Liquidity tables (Continued) TEEeE ()
More than
Weighted Repayable one year Total
average  on demand or but less than undiscounted Carrying
interest rate  within one year two years cash flows amount
RERER el AHR
7= FORIE BAE  RERERE KAk
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR ARBTT ARETT AEBTT
At 31 December 2012 20124124318
Non-derivative finanial FiTEEBER
liabilties
Trade payables AR - 378,680 - 378,680 378,680
Other payables and accruals — EfERER
st ER - 8,172 - 8,172 8172
Other horrowings EfpfeE 7.87% 14,467 3,248 17,715 16,643
401,319 3,248 404,567 403,495
c Fair value measurements of financial eMTIAZAREBEENE
instruments

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured
at fair value at the end of each reporting period.
The following table gives information about
how the fair values of these financial assets are
determined (in particular, the valuation technique(s)
and inputs used).

AEBUHBEEZ R AEET
BREEEEURABETE -

REREHR - AEE D W
BEEDRAREEFE T
KRR EUBEELAAE
BEAEE (CERMAZEE
RIGREAEIR) °
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REMBRRWE

EHZE2013F12A31B ILFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. eMITAE)
c. Fair value measurements of financial C. EMTAZAREHENEZ)
instruments (Continued)
Fair value as at
RTFIRMZ A RRE
Valuation Significant
31 December  Fair value technique(s)and  unobservable
Financial assets 2013 hierarchy key input(s) input(s)
2013F  LREE HERTREE EXTUHR
pMBRE 128310 &k WARE WARE
Listed equity securities classified as held for trading Asset-  Level 1 Quoted bid prices ~ N/A
investment in the consolidated statement of approximately  F—# inan active market @R
financial position RMB2,546,000 REETS LA
REad BRSO B RRHE BE- EPNES
BEREZ LTREAES HARE
2,546,0007T
There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 rEEREFE F— K
in current and prior year. =R A o
The Directors consider that the carrying amounts BEER  NEEUWBHREER
of other financial assets and financial liabilities CHMYBEERYBKEE
recognised in the consolidated financial statements FHEREQLEERS -
approximate their fair value.
7.  TURNOVER 7. EX#H
Turnover represents the amounts received and receivable EEBRFTAPBRIERREER LY
for construction of infrastructure and development of XERRERMELEREEE R EEK
properties and rental and management of properties in the S8 FRAKBECEERBNT -
PRC during the year. The Group’s turnover for the year is as
follows:
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARBFT
Construction of infrastructure AR MEER 336,800 -
Rental and management of properties S ERp NG - 10,160
336,800 10,160
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the board of directors of the
Company (the “Board"”) being the chief operating decision
maker, for the purposes of resources allocation and
assessment of segment performance focuses on types of
goods or services delivered or provided.

The Group has only one operating and reportable
segment, represented the construction of infrastructure
and development of properties, for the year ended 31
December 2013 and 2012. Since this is the only one
operating and reportable segment of the Group, no
further analysis thereof is presented. All the revenue of the
Group are generated from construction of infrastructure
and development of properties for the year ended 31
December 2013 and 2012.

Geographical information

Since the Group’s businesses were mainly taken place in
the PRC, no geographical information is used by chief
operating decision maker for further evaluated.

Information about major customers

Revenue from customers of the corresponding years
contributing over 10% of the total turnover of the Group
are as follows:

Customer A ZFEA
Customer B ZFB

! The corresponding turnover did not contribute over 10% of

the total turnover of the Group in respective year.

Bt B SRR MY

S EEFE

RERD R D ARBAFEMAAR
AEFE((E2g ) HEXEL2RE
EBIEHR BB TRARMRIER—Z
B A RIS AR o

HZE2013F K& 201212 A31H IEF
[F - AEBES —AKERATRED
2o BNEARRMERMYELERE - A
Rt BARERE 2 K& RAIHRED
5 MW EEIE— S 2O BE
2013F &2012F12 A31BILFEE - &
EENZHRAHREERREER
MEER -

WERH
P B2 S8 B 2 2 75 B o AT -
B B R AL B AR
{2 F 1 -

FEEFRH
HEFERATPHKEEAREE
BERBI0%NFENT

2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETT

336,800 3,601
N/A FEHR ' 3,165

W ZIREEEBENHERFEAAEEA
ERETHEBI0% °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %z & Bt =M EE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE2013F12A31ALLEE
9.  OTHER INCOME 9. HfulgA
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARBFIT
Interest income ISR ON 514 121
Sundry income HMIEUWA 31 -
545 121
10.  FINANCE COSTS 10. MBEEF
An analysis of the Group’s finance costs is as follows: REERERANAITAT -
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TRT ARETTT
Interest expense on other borrowings HifEER B 633 3,373
Less: Interest capitalised in properties W BERMCERFYERNE
under development (633) (3,373)
Finance costs capitalised during the year arising from the FRBREMEREENEREFERK
other borrowings which are specific for properties under REERPYERR -
development.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt B R R KM &

For the year ended 31 December 2013

1.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as
the Group had no assessable profits arising in Hong Kong
during the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: RMB Nil).

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the
"EIT Law") and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law,
the tax rate of the Group is 25% from 1 January 2008
onwards.

The provision for the PRC income tax has been provided at
the applicable income tax rate of 25% (2012: 25%) on the
assessable profits of the Group in Mainland China.

LAT is levied at progressive rates ranging from 30% to
60% on the appreciation of land value, being the proceeds
from sale of properties less deductible expenditures
including land costs, borrowing costs and other property
development expenditures. The Group has estimated,
made and included in taxation a provision for LAT
according to the requirements set forth in the relevant
PRC tax laws and regulations. Prior to the actual cash
settlement of the LAT liabilities, the LAT liabilities are
subject to the final review/approval by the tax authorities.

No provision for the PRC LAT has been made as the
Group had no sale of properties during the year ended 31
December 2013 (2012: RMB Nil).

1.

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

FRriSIREAX

AR AEBREZE2013F1283181F
FEVERNEBEETMERKFE
(20124 : &) - tWIBARBBFER
TELL B -

BB EAMEEA(DEMER
EDRCEMSEBEERIED - A%
B2 FHEH2008F1 A 1B AE25% °

FREIET SR O LA 52 B AR B K B A
FERRRIFIEE25% (20124F : 25% ) M3
FFTS R RVEH B4 o

THIREN SR IR ERHEEM X
P15 SRR, A F05R B 2 (B 4 L3R
A AEERARRE MY ERFAER)Z
T F30% £60% HIRETR KUK o &
SECRETEBBREERENR
st - EH RAEMRERF AL IEE
MR - EAR S ERGEE LIIEE
MaEza TG EREEEHB
BERRRER/ TR -

BARAEBEREZE2013F12A318H1E
FEWEHEME(2012F - £) - &
BEsER B 4 M R e B o

2013 2012

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TRT AREFIT

PRC enterprise income tax TSR 5,849 5,677
Deferred taxation (Note 34) RIEFRIA([13234) - 200

5,849 5,877
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Z &

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Bt B SRR MY A

EHZE2013F12A31B ILFE

11. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 11. FrERAX (&)
The income tax expense for the years can be reconciled RiEEIERRP - FRAERRE X R
to the profit before tax per the consolidated statement of BEBIETEMZ EEENT -
profit or loss as follows:
Total
3|
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETIT
Profit before tax FRIRATR T 17,488 33,003
Income tax at applicable tax rates LRERAHETERNEH 4,372 8,251
Tax effect of expenses not deductible TR N A IR 5 S A
for tax purpose M2 711 19,828
Tax effect of income not taxable BEdisE =B S N
for tax purpose Mg - (7,825)
Tax effect of deductible temporary RHIER —HEE?D@?H#%%EE’]
differences not recognised TRiss - 200
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised FRHIEA mﬁ‘%ﬂgﬂa TR TS 2 1,683 176
Utilisation of tax losses previously not B BT ARFER RIS E 1B
recognised (1,018) (14,753)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries  FAEfth B EME R L LB A
operating in other jurisdiction B TR ER 2 101 -
Income tax expense FrMmAX 5,849 5,877
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

12.  PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 12. FARH
2013 2012
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
AR®TRT ARETTT
Profit for the year is arrived at after FARNEHRGIA)
charging (crediting):
Directors’, supervisors’ and chief BE EENFETBAE
executives’ remuneration (Note 13) B (AaE13) 929 605
Staff salaries, wages and other benefits BIHe  LTEMEMET] 1,573 638
Contributions to retirement benefits RINEFFT B
schemes 320 297
Total staff costs BT B%5E 2,822 1,540
Depreciation of property, plant and mE - WELRETE
equipment (including RMB 122,000 (RIEEAMCBEERYIE
(2012: RMB141,000) capitalised in AER#122,0007T (20124
properties under development) AER#141,0007T)) 207 141
Auditor’s remuneration IZE A &
— Audit service (included the audit fee — 2B R (B iEH
for the PRC subsidiaries) WBARKZEER) 738 831
— Non-audit service — IR EURTE 96 211
Loss on disposal of held for trading HEFEEERENEE
investment 161 -
Fair value change on held for trading BIEEBEHRENARER
investment b2 66 -
Gross rental income from investment KEME 2B WAL
property - (10,160)
Less: Do
Direct operating expense incurred for FATERESKAZ
investment properties that generated WEWHEELE 2B
rental income during the year KRR - 792
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

EHZE2013F12A31B ILFE

13.  DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES' AND 13, E¥ -E¥X . FETHRABRES
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS &
(@) Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executives’ (a) EE -E=ZRTETASHM
emoluments &
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the Bt EN T+ R E (2012
fifth-teen (2012: ten) directors and the three (2012: F4B)EER=%4(2012
three) supervisors were as follows: D )EEKANES W
T
Contributions
Salary  to retirement
allowances benefits
Fees and bonus schemes Total
A BT
e AR TEAL AR ot
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TFT ARBTFT AEWTR AE®T
For the year ended #=2013%£12831H

31 December 2013 ILEE
Executive directors BITESE
An Mu Zong (Note iv) RER(Mitiv) 16 - - 16
Chau Ngai Ming (Note iii and vi) 833% 34 ( 4737 2vi) 55 - - 55
Chow Ka Wo Alex (Note iv) BRI (A7:Ziv) 66 66
Deng Xiao Gang (Note iii) SORE AR (722 55 - - 55
Ma Zhong Hong (Note iif) SR (i) 55 - - 55
Wang Hui (Note iv) TE(Hiztiv) 17 - - 17
Wang Zai Xing (Note iv) THEMWZY) 17 - - 17

281 - - 281
Non-executive directors FBTER
Bao Yi Qiang (Note ) Bias (M) 16 - - 16
Huang Zhen Kun (Note iii and v) &35 (#iztiiiRv) 16 190 38 244
Zhang Lei Lei (Note i) REE(Witi) 30 - - 30
62 190 38 290
Independent non-executive BIUFRITEE

directors
Cai Lian Jun (Note v) BEEE (M) 16 - - 16
Chan Ming Sun Jonathan BREELL (Hiztiv)

(Note iv) 66 - - 66
Wei Jie Sheng (Note j) 2% (W) 30 - - 30
Wong Kai Tat ThRuE 120 - - 120
Yu Guan Jian (Note i) RER (i) 66 - - 66

298 - - 298
Sub-total it 641 190 38 869
Supervisors B
Lu Ming et 30 - - 30
Qian Fang Fang (Note if) &5 (Wati) 15 - - 15
Wang Xing Ye TEE 15 - - 15
Sub-total it 60 - - 60
Total ] 701 190 38 929
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

13.

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ AND
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(a)

Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executives’
emoluments (Continued)

For the year ended
31 December 2012

Executive directors

An Mu Zong (Note iv)
Wang Hui (Note iv)

Wang Zai Xing (Note iv)
Chow Ka Wo Alex (Note iv)

Non-executive directors
Bao Yi Qiang (Note iv)
Zhang Lei Lei (Note i)

Independent non-executive
directors

Cai Lian Jun (Note iv)

Wei Jie Sheng (Note i)

Wong Kai Tat

Chan Ming Sun Jonathan
(Note iv)

Sub-total

Supervisors

Wang Xing Ye

Lu Ming

Qian Fang Fang (Note ii)
Sub-total

Total

Notes:

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

i. Appointed on 9 February 2012
ii. Appointed on 12 February 2012
iii. Appointed on 21 June 2013

13. EF EF - IETBRAARRESR
0] K AG=P)
(a) EE EERTFETARRM
& (&)
Contributions
Salary  to retirement
allowances benefits
Fees and bonus schemes Total
8- RIKER
e ERRRIEAT RIS k)
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFL AREFL ARETFL ARETL
HZE2012612A31H
EFE
RITES
ZRR(Witiv) 30 - - 30
FE(Wiztiv) 30 - - 30
TEEWHi) 30 - - 30
BRM(MzHv) 120 - - 120
210 - - 210
FRTES
Biaia Wzt 30 - - 30
REE (Wit 26 - - 26
56 - - 56
BAEBTES
BBE (fifiti) 30 - - 30
WRE N7 26 - - 26
FREE 120 - - 120
BRSE4 (M)
120 - - 120
296 - - 296
it 562 - - 562
EE
FTEE 15 - - 15
a3 15 - - 15
ER 5 (Wati) 13 - - 13
it 43 - - 43
-1 ] 605 - - 605
i 201262 A9REZ(T
i R201292 A 128 EZE

iv. Resigned on 21 June 2013

V. Re-designed as an executive director on 3 March
2014

vi. Resigned on 18 December 2013

ii. MR2013F6 A21HEZT
iv. M2013F6 A21 BEHT
v. R201453 B3B8 AT AT

5%

vi. R2013612 A 188 BHT

20135 BEEAAREROGAERAF
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

EHZE2013F12A31B ILFE

13.  DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES' AND 13, EBH -EF - TEfTHRAERE
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued) BWMe &)
(b) Employees’ emoluments (b) EEMe
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments REFBELESEHE A+H -
in the Group, four (2012: three) were Directors & (20124F : =&) A8 =
whose emoluments are included in the disclosures HEHBSBER XM EE13)
in Note 13(a) above. The emoluments of the FREE - 2 T —2 (20124 :
remaining one (2012: two) individuals were as WL BESME AT 8B4 m
follows: T
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARBFT
Salaries, wages and other benefits e BB EMEF 69 216
Contributions to retirement benefits  R{KEFIFTEI TR
schemes 17 46
86 262
Their emoluments were within the following bands: B T3 F R EE
Number of individuals
A®
2013 2012
Nil to RMB1,000,000 Tz AK¥1,000,0007T 1 2
During the two years ended 31 December 2013 HE2013F &2012F12 A 31
and 2012, no emoluments were paid by the Group HIEMEFE - AEE S ER
to the Company’s Directors, supervisors, chief RRRESE - EE - E21TH
executives or any of the five highest paid employees AEBSE A AN E=HBES
as an inducement to join, or upon joining the XA ER B IAZMA
Group, or as compensation for loss of office. None REE RESEEREE - &
of the Directors, supervisors and chief executives F£2013F & 2012912 A31H
and the five highest paid employees has waived or IEREFE  HifE%  E=S
agreed to waive any emoluments during each of REZBITBRABROMAZEE
the two years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012. Bl & mEE sk A & e T B
<i> o
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic earnings per share attributable
to owners of the Company is based on the profit for
the year attributable to owners of the Company of
approximately RMB11,639,000 (2012: RMB27,126,000)
and the weighted average of 1,020,400,000 (2012:
1,020,400,000) ordinary shares of the Company in issue

during the year.

No diluted earnings per share has been presented as there
was no dilutive potential ordinary share for the years

ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.

15. DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed during the year ended
31 December 2013, nor has any dividend been proposed

since the end of the reporting period (2012: RMB Nil).

14.

15.

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

wBikERT

KRB ABRGEESREXZFTY
BADNB R AT E RO A
K #11,639,0007C (20124 : AR
27,126,0007C) R AR B FANE ELT
DAEFEE B AR 2 A 1,020,400,0000%
(20124 : 1,020,400,0000% )5t & -

B EE2013F K%2012F12 83181k
FETELEBTHESZENTBE
A 25| SRS AR o

B2

REZE2013F12A31HIEFEES
GPREFEXTERREETMESE - B
o AR AR IR B i 2 R ST AR
(20124 : 4®) o
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

HZE2013F12A31BILEE

16.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. W% - BERBRE
Furniture,
fixtures
and office Motor
equipment vehicles Total
= - BER
MOER R RE et
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000
AREFIT AREFIT ARBT T
Cost 5% 3
At 1 January 2012 MR2012F1H1H 201 - 201
Additions NE 29 - 29
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEER B A A 198 448 646
Disposal of subsidiaries HERH B A E (5) - (5)
At 31 December 2012 72012412 H431H 423 448 871
Additions NE 133 - 133
Disposal/write off HE s (194) ~ (194)
Reclassified as held for sales ENMOBEARBIELES (169) (298) (467)
At 31 December 2013 72013%12A31H 193 150 343
Accumulated depreciation  RBiHFER RitiEE
and accumulated
impairment
At 1 January 2012 MR20129F1 418 194 - 194
Provided for the year (Note) FERBE(HE) 32 109 141
Eliminated on disposal of SN E A AR £ 8
subsidiaries 4) (58) (62)
At 31 December 2012 MR2012412H31H 222 51 273
Provided for the year (Note) FERNBE () 83 124 207
Eliminated on disposal of HERF Y s
disposal/iwrite off (194) - (194)
Reclassified as held for sales BN EARBIELRE (30) (87) (117)
At 31 December 2013 72013%12A31H 81 88 169
Carrying values RE{E
At 31 December 2013 72013%12831H 112 62 174
At 31 December 2012 MR20124F12A31H 201 397 598
Note: Included in depreciation provided for the year of Mt FRITEBEEPHARE 122,000
approximately RMB122,000 (2012: RMB41,000) is capitalised JL(20124F « AR¥41,0007T) FER
in properties under development in consolidated statement of 2013 12 A31 BMiR & MG AR &
financial position as at 31 December 2013, as these furniture, RERPYEETEN  RARRK
fixtures and office equipment and motor vehicles are used at b~ B REBHEARTETIRELE
the construction site. HIER o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt B R R KM &
HZE2013F12A31B L EE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

16.

17.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

The above property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment
Motor vehicles

8-19%
8-19%

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Investment properties under the fair value model:

At 1 January 2012
Fair value change on investment

properties, net

MR2012F1 A1H
"EYERAEBEEE) TR

W%  BEREME)

AEME - BERREEB JIAER
ERTHIERREHEITE -

BRI~ BB RPFAERE 8-19%
RE 8-19%
REME

FRD A BERRAROREDE

Disposal of subsidiaries HENE AT
At 31 December 2012 and PR2012F12A31H K
31 December 2013 2013%E12A31H

Notes:

@

(iii)

The investment properties represent land and buildings
situated in the PRC under medium term land use rights.

All of the Group's properties interests held under operating
lease to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are
classified and accounted for as investment properties.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the investment
properties were measured by using the fair value model.
The fair value of the properties have been arrived at on
the basis of a valuation carried out on that date by BMI
Appraisal Limited, independent qualified professional valuers
not connected with the Group. BMI Appraisal Limited has
appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in the
valuation of similar properties in the relevant locations. The
valuation was arrived at by reference to market evidence of
transaction prices for similar properties in the same locations
and conditions.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group
disposed of all its investment properties through the disposal
of subsidiaries (Note 35).

Hrat -

(ii)

(iii)

RMB’000
ARBTTT

148,300

800
(149,100)

REYFEIET B AT B b e
FrA R i N REEy) -

FrERBEEHEREERMES K
ETHERGR AR EY E R ARE
MEDFERAER

HZE2012F128318ILEE - &RE
MEARRBEERE - MELAR
BECKREAEBI T HENEBILA
ERBEGEMPMBEIEERA
AR Z BETEESE - PRFBERT
HAERARNEE RN B ERS
EREEEERKOIKER - BEY
EHEDERERBERIEHT @ &
SEBUMER HERZ TS EFEE

EE

HZE2012F128318ILEE - A&
EEALEMNBARIEEL2IIRE
Y2 (f5E35) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE20135F12A31HILFE
18.  AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT 18. TAI{tHERE
RMB’000
AER¥TTT
Cost 5% 3
At 1 January 2012 20121418 -
Addition B 1,000
Eliminated on step acquisition (Note) RE BT 85 (M2 ) (1,000)
At 31 December 2012 and MR2012F 123318 &
31 December 2013 2013%£12H31H -
Note: Hiat -
On 17 May 2012, the Company acquired the 10% equity interest 2012654178 - ARFREEMNTHE
in Guangzhou Zhongzhan Investment Holdings Company Limited REZEBRBRAF(TEMPE10%H AR
(“Guangzhou Zhongzhan”) at a consideration of RMB1,000,000. On 1% - REAARY1,000,0007T ° 720124
13 June 2012, the Company acquired a further 90% equity interest 6A138 » ARRIUREEIMNPREHI0%H
in Guangzhou Zhongzhan at a consideration of RMB115,000,000. M At s - REARARKE115,000,0007C © 7
At 13 June 2012, the fair value of identified net assets of Guangzhou 201246 138 » BMNFEMNEHNEEFE
Zhongzhan was approximately RMB9,523,000 and the fair value of AR EBEL A ANRE9,523,0007T + oA
previously-held 10% interest was approximately RMB952,000. As a FH10%EHHN R BENRARE52,000
result, the Company recognised a fair value loss on step acquisition of JC ° A - ARRIREZE2012F12 /8318 1E
a subsidiary arising from the remeasurement of previously-held interest FREASHAZEMNFENERMNUE LTI
of approximately RMB48,000 for the year ended 31 December 2012. E—HNEARERAABEBEOARE
Details of the acquisition are disclosed in Note 36(a). 48,0007 - BRI EENFBEERW T
36(a) ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

19.

GOODWILL e
RMB’000
AER¥TTT
Cost )o%. 3
At 1 January 2012 201291418 -
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries (Note (i) U BB A B = A (A7RE3)) 75,888
At 31 December 2012 2012124311 75,888
Reclassified assets classified as held for sale EMOBEABIEHENEE
(Note (ii) (KL i) (31,429)
At 31 December 2013 72013512A31H 44,459
Accumulated impairment RitiE(E
At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012 20121 H1H ~ 201212 H31H
and 31 December 2013 }2013%12A31H -
Carrying values RE{E
At 31 December 2013 #2013%12A31H 44,459
At 31 December 2012 201212 4311 75,888

Notes:

U]

(i)

For the year ended 31 December 2012, goodwill amounting
to approximately RMB75,888,000 was arisen from i)
acquisition of 90% equity interests of Guangzhou Zhongzhan;
and ii) acquisition of 100% equity interests of Zhongfang
Chaozhou. Details of the acquisition are disclosed in Note 36.

It represented the goodwill of Guangzhou Zhongzhan, The
assets and liabilities attributable to those businesses, which
are expected to be sold within twelve months, have been
classified as assets held for sale and liabilities associated
with assets classified as held for sale and are presented
separately in the consolidated statement of financial position
accordingly.

(0]

(ii)

HE2012F12A318IEFE - g2
4N R #75,888,0007T + J3HIR)UK
BEMPEMNI%ARE : Ki)kEEH
BEEMNEI100% /1 - BRAKEEIE
RRF B RN MIFE36 ©

BHEMPRZBE ZEFEBEAE
EREBEFEHFHN+_EAARLE)E
DERFHEHEAERED B RIHE
HEWAEMMNAE  UNEEH
BRRARBILZS -

20135 BEEAAREROGAERAF
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REMBRRWE

HZE2013F12A31BILEE

19. GOODWILL (Continued) 19. BEE)
Impairment test for cash-generating units containing SEBENRSELEANRERS
goodwill
Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s CGU identified RATEEHEDIHEIREL D 2R
according to the operating segment as follows: N TS EABM ¢
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TRT ARETT
Construction of infrastructure and BERBEEER
development of properties MEZER
Guangzhou Zhongzhan (Note (i) BN R (HE0)) - 31,429
Zhongfang Chaozhou (Note (ii)) R RN (BT A )) 44,459 44,459
44,459 75,888
Notes: Mzt
(i) The goodwill is mainly attributable to the opportunity for (i) FEDEERARFREMOES - T)
increasing returns as the project of Guangzhou Zhongzhan is HEMPREBEECAERE —E#E
located at one of the major cities in Guangdong Province with RIFARRERASHEEIRT - BE
good future development which also help to diversify the RO BAEBBAR - R20134F
sources of income for the Group. The goodwill of Guangzhou 12A318 - BMNFEZEES B ARE
Zhongzhan was classified as held for sale as at 31 December TEHHE - BN EFIB 2 FHBHENMH
2013. Details of the disposal are disclosed in Note 27. 727 e
(ii) The goodwill is mainly attributable to the opportunity for (i) MEDEERERIEE MK - T)
increasing return as the project of Zhongfang Chaozhou is E 5N IE B RN E BT 2 3%
a major property development project which was supported WEZBWHEERIEE - EHEFTNEZ
by the local government of Chaozhou. The support from REBERI+HEEREF - B1E
the local government is important and helpful in completing B AR RBRE )6 M BV AT R EARA © R
the project, and future profitability of the project shall be ZEGRRIGGEETN  EERA/IA
promising. In view of such favorable terms and conditions, B & ARAEF & -
the Directors are of the view that the project is in the benefit
of the Company.
During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Directors HE2013F12831BIFE BFF
appointed an independent professional valuer, BMI B XA ER A IR AR
Appraisals Limited, to perform business valuation on NEE R EBINETERGE - BE
Zhongfang Chaozhou and concluded that no impairment X EERE - JRE2EHEFE Y
loss have been recognised according to the recoverable REAENESIHENREELR
amount approximate to the aggregate carrying amount i) MBE - BUE R A R E &
of goodwill (being the CGU to which goodwill has been B FREEFEDREREBMNE
allocated) based on the business valuation report. The 14.73%TIRE R A EB T EHEN
value in use calculation is based on the discount rate HEYBREENRSMESTERMEST -
of Zhongfang Chaozhou of 14.73% and cash flow
projections prepared from financial forecasts approved by
the management of the Group covering number of years.
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19.

20.

GOODWILL (Continued)

19.

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

(%)

[

(A2
Impairment test for cash-generating units containing SEREMNBSELEMNREISR
goodwill (Continued) (%)
During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Directors HE2012FE12A31HIEE BEZ
appointed an independent professional valuer, BMI BN L EE R M A AR
Appraisals Limited, to perform business valuation on NEEHEMNFREAESMNEITER
Guangzhou Zhongzhan and Zhongfang Chaozhou and {HE  BIEEXRGERE  FJkEle
concluded that no impairment loss have been recognised FEER PR Y R EAE (BIED AL EN
according to the recoverable amount approximate to HEELSBEMN)BE  WEm eI EE
the aggregate carrying amount of goodwill (being the UREREIE - (FHEEBEMENIREE
CGU to which goodwill has been allocated) based on the NAERFREEMND R AE12.09% &
business valuation report. The value in use calculation is 850% TR G AREBEEIEBH ER
based on the discount rate of Guangzhou Zhongzhan and BEKREENIRS RETEHETT -
Zhongfang Chaozhou of 12.09% and 8.50%, respectively
and cash flow projections prepared from financial forecasts
approved by the management of the Group covering
number of years.
PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 20. TRy
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARKETT
Properties under development which  FEEAH§ 128 B RWZE R
are expected to be completed and R HPEZRREPYE
available for sale within 12 months BIEUTEE :
comprise of the following:
Land use rights b A A - 143,600
Construction costs and expenditures EEAANE RS
capitalised 498,922 859,984
Interests capitalised BERFIE 18,300 31,947
517,222 1,035,531

The properties under development are all located in the
PRC. The relevant land use rights are on leases of 70 years.

BERPYEDECNPE - HELH
& AREBHRR70%F -
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EHZE2013F12A31B ILFE

21. HELD FOR TRADING INVESTMENT 21. BEEERS
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARBFIT
Listed Investment LhkaE
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong REE LT 2 RAE S 2,546 -
The fair values of the above listed securities are determined it PRS2 AnBEIIRRE D
based on quoted market bid prices available at the REEZ TS B AGBERE - B
Stock Exchange at the end of the reporting period. BIEEBREZ AN BECEMER
Further information of the fair values of held for trading R EE6(c)R IR -
investments is disclosed in Note 6(c).
22.  TRADE RECEIVABLES 22. FEWER
2013 2012
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR®TT AREBFT
Trade receivables FEWR R 112,800 -
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts W REREE - -
112,800 -
The Group allows an average credit period of 90-180 days REBBETHESEFIOE180KH
(2012: 90-180 days) to its trade customers. The following FHZEHI(20124 : 90E180K) °
is an aged analysis of trade receivables net of allowance RERE BRI R IB Y ¥ BB % B H
for doubtful debts presented based on the property (MAEEEZRAERBH) HEK
repurchase agreement at the end of the reporting period, RN (HIBRREREE) WERER S ITIER
which approximated the respective revenue recognition U
date:
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBFIT
0-30 days 0&30K 112,800 -
Included in the Group's trade receivables balance, none of AEBEUKIRRGEHT - BEEMR
the trade receivables which are past due but not impaired WEBMARSD @ HBAELRLRBE
at the end of the reporting period (2012: RMB Nil). The (20124 : ) EWERR - AEE T &
Group does not hold any collateral over these balances. M E BRI ERERR -
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23.

24.

AMOUNT DUE FROM A FORMER CUSTOMER

Shenyang Water General Corporation

23.

&[5 T B R E R R]

("SWGC") EEY/ NS
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts B REREME

When the Group was engaged in the production and
sale of urban purified water business before July 2002,
SWGC was its sole customer. The amount represented the
outstanding balance on the purchase of water. Pursuant
to the agreement entered between the Company and
SWGC, the amount has to fully settle before 31 December
2005. However, SWGC had settled RMB400,000 only up
to 31 December 2005. The Directors are of the opinion
that the outstanding balance is unable to recover and a
full impairment has been recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in previous years.

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Prepayments TERTFIE
Deposits b
Other receivables (Note)

Note:

At 31 December 2012, included in other receivables, are the
consideration receivables from Xinjiang Dingxin Huayu Equity
Investment Company Limited and Xingjiang Shengshi Xintian Equity
Investment Company Limited in respect of the disposal of 100%
equity interests of its subsidiary, Beijing ShenFa Property Management
Company Limited (“Beijing ShenFa”) amounting to approximately
RMB60,686,000. Details of the disposal are disclosed in Note 35(a).
The balance were unsecured and settled in 2013.

24,

HoAl e B K (KT 7E)

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

Bl — R EEREA

2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBETT
96,656 96,656
(96,656) (96,656)

REER2002F7 AR EAEEMEE
EWEFKEBE - BRKEQT
EW—EE  ZSeRIEEE AKX
B RER o IRIFAR B E B8 HKEAR A
FETMWHE - & ZFHIBAEN2005F12
A31BAIEEEE - A+ EE2005
F£12831H - BXKERTEEEA
R #400,0007T - EERBELERNE
AREWE - BERURIFE ZHREEBE
RAEREERE °

AMARIE « R H HERRR

2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETT
- 3,676

- 69

47,184 60,995
47,184 64,740

2012612 A318 - EMERIR R 2 IEEI
FESENREREBR AR R BRI
KRR EGR AR GSEEELMEBARILE
EYEEREBRAF(TIERETE])100% M #
B4 ARE60,686,0007T 2R (E - ARH
B2 BERMFE3S) BT - A AEER
WHR2013FEE -
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25.

26.

DEPOSIT PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY,
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Pursuant to the announcement of the Company dated 20
December 2013, Shenzhen Jinma Innovation Development
Company Limited (“Shenzhen Jinma”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company has entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with ISH Logistics Yanbao (Shenzhen)
Limited (the “Vendors”) for the acquisition of the property
at a total consideration of RMB 125,000,000 (the “Property
Acquisition”). At 31 December 2013, the balance of
RMB62,500,000 represented a refundable deposit paid as
the part of the consideration.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

The bank balances and cash are mainly denominated in
RMB and deposited with banks in the PRC. The RMB is not
freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of
Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

The bank balances carry interest at average market rates of
0.37% (2012: 0.43%) per annum during the year ended
31 December 2013. The bank balances are deposited with
creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

25.

26.

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

WrRE % - BB B A% 0l B 2 (T B
A&

RIEAAR HEA2013F12 5208 2
AECRIMEFEAFRHEER AR
(MFEINEFE] RRARZEKHBAR)
HRAEEERR R ER AT
(BRI EEHBZEAREDZE -
HREBAARYE125,000,0007T ([
W EIE |) - 201351283180 » 4
# AR #62,500,000 7T B4 AT R
BT  (ERIONRE -

BITRERAS

RITERERETBEUAAREE
WIFREMRFEART - ARED
BEE R EMER - AW - RIE
B s ONE B IR IR B D RCAEEE ~ B
fENMMEEERE)  AEEREBE
RELEINEXRBORITEARERL
BEEMEE

HE2013F12A31BIEFE » R174
BRIZF TS E0.37%(20124F -
0.43%)FEFIE o RITABTFTITHER
BENCS BEEBRIARTT -

Annual Report 2013 Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt B R R KM &

For the year ended 31 December 2013

27.

ASSETS/LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS
CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

On 13 August 2013, the Company entered into the
disposal agreement with Shenzhen Chengxin Xingye
Trading Company Limited* (“Shenzhen Chengxin”),
whereby the Shenzhen Chengxin has conditionally agreed
to purchase and the Company has conditionally agreed to
sell the entire issued share capital and the shareholder’s
loan due to the Company of Guangzhou Zhongzhan at the
consideration of RMB280,000,000 (the “Disposal”). The
principle activity of Guangzhou Zhongzhan is properties
development.

On 26 November 2013, the Company and Shenzhen
Chengxin have entered into a supplemental agreement
to extend the payment terms (the “Supplemental
Agreement”). Pursuant to the Supplemental Agreement,
the payment of RMB120 million shall be paid by Shenzhen
Chengxin on or before 31 December 2013 plus a penalty
of 1.5% thereon, equivalent to RMB1.8 million. At 31
December 2013, the non-refundable deposit of RMB106
million has been received from Shenzhen Chengxin and
the Disposal has not yet completed at 31 December 2013.

The major classes of assets and liabilities associated with
assets classified as held for sale at 31 December 2013,
which have been presented separately in the consolidated
statement of financial position, are as follows:

27.

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

BoNGHFrRENTEHARD
B"E AfR

2013F8 A 13H » AR AIE)FIITH
BIEEEZSERAR(NRERIBE]D
FETHEWE - B RUBEEK
HREEE  MARAEKEREN
EEMPELIC EITRAKIER
ARARZHEERER  REAARYE
280,000,0007T([ HEEIE])  EMA
BREOEZEEAYEME -

R2013511 8268 » ARQ B EFERIIEH
BRI g - BEREHE (T
el - RIBHE R HE - FYIBEIE
JAR2013F 12 A3THS Z A AR
#5120,000,0007C 2 FAE N E 1.5% 2
SR (FEE N ARE1,800,00070) ° A
2013128318 » 2WEIFIIBET
AR B e A R 106,000,000 7T ¢
M EEEN2013F12A31BHAT
ﬁf@ °

R20134F12 A31BE DB A IEHE
MEEMRBHNEZBREERAEE
BN R AR RA 2T

2013
RMB’000
ARETFTT
Property, plant and equipment M - R N 350
Goodwill (Note 19) e (Ha19) 31,429
Properties under development BREAYE 439,891
Prepayment, deposits and other receivables TR - Re R H A fELRIA 27,523
Bank balances and cash Rt NIRE 25,155
Assets classified as held for sale DEARIEHENEE 524,348
Trade payables FERTERRK 42,993
Other payables and accruals HEmENR L ETER 128,847
Advanced proceeds received from customers BIREFIERFIE 161,423
Other borrowing EfthfE K 6,762
Liabilities associated with assets classified EABEARIEIHENEERR

as held for sale HEfE 340,025

* English name is for identification only * HEXEBERBS
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE2013F12A318 L FE
28. TRADE PAYABLES 28. [EfTIRS:
Trade payables represented accrued expenditure on RS AES AR BIEERE
construction comprises construction costs and other BRHEMBERABRSY @ HIREANE
project-related expenses which are payable based on EiFEMBEEEEST -
project progress measured by the Group.
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the PA T AR RS iR M e~ BR 20 A BE 5
end of the reporting period: SHT
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®FT ARBFT
Within 90 days 90H AR 34,631 117,683
Over 90 days 90H M E 172,182 260,997
206,813 378,680
29. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 29. HtWEMRRENER
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®FT AREBFT
Deed tax payable (Note) ANE A TEED) - 4,308
Others HAi 4,986 3,864
Other payables and accruals H R REAER 4,986 8,172
Note: it
The deed tax payable represented the other tax arising from project EN B RSP E T BARMESATFHE
development to the PRC tax authority in respect of the land in PRC. FRISHE 2 b RiE -
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30. ADVANCED PROCEEDS RECEIVED FROM CUSTOMERS

Advances proceeds received in respect of:
FR{SRUE -

H BN (B aE())

J& )M R e (B 2t (i)

Zhongfang Chaozhou (Note (i)
Guangzhou Zhongzhan (Note (i)

Notes:

At 31 December 2013, included in the advanced proceeds
received from customers, RMB111,000,000 (2012:
RMB220,000,000) were advanced payment from the customer
of Zhongfang Chaozhou in relation to the construction work.
The balance was unsecured, non-interest bearing and will be
used to settle the contract price of the development project
located in Jing Nan Fen Yuan in Chaozhou.

At 31 December 2012, included in the advanced proceeds
received from customers, RMB50,000,000 were advanced
payment from the customer of Guangzhou Zhongzhan in
relation to the property development project. The balance
was unsecured, non-interest bearing and will be used to
settle the contract price of the development project located in
Guangzhou Zengcheng.

31. DEPOSIT RECEIVED FOR DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY
The balance represented the non-refundable deposits in
relation to the Disposal as mentioned in Note 27 to the
consolidated financial statements.

30.

31.

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

B AT 2 RIEREY TR I

BEFR BB ERA
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARETIT
111,000 220,000
- 50,000
111,000 270,000

MR2013F12A318 - REREFHE
NREFR - AEHNEFERELS
AR #111,000,0007T (2012 4F -
AR#220,000,0007T) K8 o &84
AEEE - 28 BB ARG
EOEEEEEALE -

R2013F12 8318 » REWREFE
MBS - ENTFREFDIRMESR
R 18 B &+ AR ¥50,000,0007TH 24
o EHRAEER - BB
REMERBERIER SGHE -

(ii)

Bl S—RME2RAETR

IR A M BRI 27 Pl A B
HEEHZ NARERS
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32. OTHER BORROWINGS 32. HfhgEg
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000

Carrying amount of unsecured other [EEE R EAMEE
borrowing that are repayable: IREE :
Within one year or on demand —FRHIREK
More than one year, but not exceeding BB —FETBBRE

two years

Analysed for reporting purposes as: FIREB R 2 DHT
Current liabilities MENAE
Non-current liabilities ERBEE

The other borrowings denominated in RMB bear interest at
floating rates of 7.8% per annum (2012: from 7.8% to 8%

AR®TFT ARBTT

10,733 13,843
- 2,800
10,733 16,643
10,733 13,843
- 2,800
10,733 16,643

MARBHEZEMIEERTFT7.8E
2B EET B (20125 - BF7.8E

per annum). ZE8E)
33. SHARE CAPITAL 33. B’xX
Number of
shares Amount
BRinE8 B 4]
RMB’000
AREETFTT
Authorised, issued and fully paid: EE  BRITREAR :
At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012 20121418 -
and 31 December 2013 2012412 A318 K&
2013128318
Domestic shares of RMB1 each HREEARE 1T
NE K 600,000,000 600,000
H shares of RMB1 each BREEBARE1TTHHRKR 420,400,000 420,400
1,020,400,000 1,020,400
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34.

DEFERRED TAXATION

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities
recognised and the movements thereon during the year:

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

BHRHE TRERES &R
B EBIR T -

RMB’000
ARETTT
At 1 January 2012 201291 A1H (13,981)
Charge to profit or loss BiEm &Nk (200)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEH B AR 14,181
At 31 December 2012, 1 January 2013 2012912 A31H ~ 2013F1A1H
and 31 December 2013 }2013%12A31H -

In accordance with the PRC laws and regulations, tax losses
could be carried forward for five years to offset against
its future taxable profits. Deferred tax assets relating to
unutilised tax losses are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow such deferred tax assets to be utilised.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
estimated unused tax losses of approximately RMB197,000
(2012: RMB4,943,000) available for offset against future
profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the unused tax losses due to the unpredictability
of future profits stream.

REBPBEZRIER  RBEBERANE
EoFNREE ARNERBAE -
BERm RS A AEERAETENRE
E - ReEESARATRAEEEZ
FERERREEESIRE T SHER -

PRIRERR - ANEE AT KRR
BB ABARBEBEELOA
R #®197,0007L (20125 : AR
4,943,0007T) ° FPA AR BETERIR 2K
- R A B AR IS E 1B RIE
ERIBEEE °
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EHZE2013F12A31B ILFE

35.  DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 35. HEMEBAE
(a) Beijing ShenFa Property Management (a) ItHEERYESHERLT
Company Limited
On 23 August 2012, the Group had disposal of 20128 H23H » AEEDE
100% equity interests of Beijing ShenFa to an H £ b 7108 32 100% |9 f& 2N 4
independent third party, at a consideration of HTEBIE=F REABLAE
RMB150,000,000. The net assets of Beijing ShenFa # 150,000,000 7T ° Jb 3 & 3
at the date of disposal were as follows: REEERNBEEFENT
Beijing ShenFa
JbroREs
RMB’000
AREEFTT
Net assets disposed of: EREEEFE
Investment properties KEME 147,600
Property, plant and equipment Y - BB R 3
Trade receivables FEUAR R 742
Other receivables EAb RN 4
Held for trading investment FEEEREAE 1,848
Bank balances and cash RITHEBERE 9,023
Other payables and accruals Hi IR EE A (180)
Receipts in advance TAWGRIE (1,582)
Amounts due to the ultimate holding company FEA B 4845 A A Rl R T8 (78,356)
Taxation payable FERBIE (2,973)
Deferred taxation RIETRIE (13,806)
Statutory surplus reserve EERBRAER (266)
Net assets disposed of BHESESRE 62,057
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: HE—FME QTR
Consideration received and receivable EUE K FE YR AB 150,000
Waiver of loans granted to the ultimate BFREERA TN R ER
holding company (78,356)
Net assets disposed of EHEEEFE (62,057)
Gain on disposal HEk: 9,587
Payment manner: FANPIEWE
Cash received BEHEE 89,314
Deferred cash consideration (Note 24) BIER S RE(HE24) 60,686
150,000
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: RELERSRAFE
Cash consideration RERE 89,314
Less: bank balances and cash disposed of W MERITESRERS (9,023)
80,291
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35. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(b) Shenzhen Jade Bird Shenfa Optoelectronic

Company Limited and its subsidiaries (the
“Shenzhen Group”)
On 22 March 2012, the Group had disposal of
100% equity interests of Shenzhen Group to
an independent third party at a consideration of
RMB81,000,000. The net assets of Shenzhen Group
at the date of disposal were as follows:

Net assets disposed of:
Investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Loan receivables
Trade receivables
Other receivables
Bank balances and cash
Trade payables
Other payables and accruals
Amounts due to the ultimate holding company
Taxation payable
Deferred taxation

Net assets disposed of

Loss on disposal of a subsidiary:
Consideration received
Waiver of loans granted to the ultimate

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

35. HEMBLRE)

(b) HFNERERAERRLIAR
HIEAR ([ RINEME D)

2012938228 » AEEP
&R E= B 100% K % AR 1
HZTBUE=F REAAR
#81,000,0007C ° FIEBH

HEZEHNEEFENT

Shenzhen
Group
SR
RMB’000
ARBTIT

BEHEEEFE
REWZE 98,600
YN 630
FEWE R 6,350
FEUTAR X 141
EAth FEUGK 696
WITEBRERES 3,140
FERTBR IR (529)
AR R ERT B (5,197)
FE B AR A R FRIE (80,000)
FERTFRIR (315)
EERIE (11,382)
BEHEFESRE 12,134

i — P A R RO ek -
BB 81,000
BT REERARNBRER

holding company (80,000)
Net assets disposed of EREEEFE (12,134)
Loss on disposal HEBR (11,134)
Payment manner: XA

Cash received BUIRE 81,000

Net cash inflow arising on disposal: RELERSRAFE :
Cash consideration BeRE 81,000
Less: bank balances and cash disposed of B HERITHEMRERE (3,140)
77,860
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36.

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

During the year ended 31 December 2012

(a)

Guangzhou Zhongzhan Investment Holdings
Company Limited - Step acquisition

Pursuant to the announcement of the Company
dated 17 May 2012, the Company has entered
into a conditional agreement with the Zhongtou
Chuangye (Beijing) Investment Holdings Company
Limited (the “Vendor A”) and Shenzhen Zhongzhan
Chuangzhan Investment Development Company
Limited (the “Vendor B”) on 17 May 2012 (the
“Guangzhou Zhongzhan Acquisition Agreement”)
for the acquisition of 90% equity interests in
Guangzhou Zhongzhan at a consideration of
RMB115,000,000 (the “Guangzhou Zhongzhan
Acquisition”). On 17 May 2012, the Company
owned 10% of Guangzhou Zhongzhan, which was
classified as available-of-sale investments (Note 18).

The consideration of the Guangzhou Zhongzhan
Acquisition will be satisfied by (a) as to
RMB15,000,000 payables in cash to the Vendor
A, and RMB13,000,000 payables in cash to the
Vendor B, in 30 business days upon signing of the
Guangzhou Zhongzhan Acquisition Agreement;
(b) as to RMB46,560,000 payables in cash to the
Vendor A, and RMB40,440,000 payables in cash
to the Vendor B, in 90 business days upon the
completion of changing the registered shareholders
and the new business registration certificate being
obtained by Guangzhou Zhongzhan.

36.

Bt B SRR MY A

BiR—RE LT

#$F2012%12A31HILEE

(a)

BEMHTHREREZRERL
B-EXIKE
BEARA —WEHJ%Z%2012¢5H
17ERRAE - AAFREEA
% BlEULR)REERABR
ARI([EAAD RRIITHE
BRI EEBRARAR(ES
BI)H 20125178 A
11*1%5% (T = R Us BE
) LA Mg BE 5 B M AR B 90%
E’\JJ&MEE& TREABARKE
115,000,000 7T ([ E M A B U
BBEIE]) o R2012F 5817
B AREHEENFEI0%
MR AEEZ - HEEEE DS
AAHEEERE (FizE18) o

FEBMNEENRER@R
R EMPRUEHBZEE =T
EAEERANAEFAZNIRE
A E#15,000,0007T XA E 5
BX 3R & A K ¥ 13,000,000
T DR TERELRREESE
NERTPERESHEBSELE
EBNTEZEBRNABEHA
Y 4R & A R ¥ 46,560,000
TTRAEABE MRS AR
40,440,0007TH9 5 N Z AT ©
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36. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2012 (Continued)

36. WR—RMMEBARE)

HE2012F12A31HILEE(E)

(a) Guangzhou Zhongzhan Investment Holdings (a) EBEMPTHERSEBRERLD
Company Limited — Step acquisition (Continued) B —-ZEXIE(E)
The Directors are of the opinion that the acquiree’s EEZL WHEAFNEER
assets and liabilities approximate their fair values. BEREAAEEEE - WiE
Acquisition and the goodwill arising at the step RRESNE A EE NS
acquisition date are as follows: U
Pre-
acquisition Fair
carrying value
amount adjustment Fair value
WEMREE QARBEAR NREE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETTT ARETT
Net assets acquired W B EFE
Property, plant and equipment e e 350 - 350
Properties under development BRAYE 10,105 - 10,105
Prepayments, deposits and ENFIE  Be R
other receivables E el R 129,799 - 129,799
Bank balances and cash IRITEBR MRS 6.213 - 6,213
Trade payables JERTBRTR (6,616) - (6,616)
Other payables and accruals H et E M T
BH (40,328) - (40,328)
Other borrowings HiEsE (15,000) - (15,000)
Amount due to the ultimate FER AR IR N 7]
holding company Egre) (75,000) - (75,000)
Total identifiable net assets AR EEEFE 9,523 9,523
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EHZE2013F12A31B ILFE

36. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued) 36. WHE—EMEBLAEZ)
During the year ended 31 December 2012 (Continued) BE2012%E12A31BILEE (&)
(a) Guangzhou Zhongzhan Investment Holdings () BMTHERSIZBERL
Company Limited - Step acquisition (Continued) B —-ZFEXUeHE(Z)
RMB’000
ARETFT
Fair value of consideration given for obtaining  AHUSIEIREZS(90%) 2 HY
the controlling interest (90%) REHAREE 115,000
Less: fair value of total debts transferred W EBENAEBNAREE (75,000)
Add: Reclassified available-for-sale investment /il : EF DA ARHIHERE
(Note 18) (Hizt18) 952
40,952
Less: fair value of net assets acquired B WENEEFENAREE (9,523)
Goodwill arising on Guangzhou Zhongzhan REEMNPRUEEEENGE
Acquisition (Note 19) (#15£19) 31,429
2012
—E——F
RMB’000
ARETFT
Net cash outflow arising on step acquisition: BAWREEENIR SR T F5E
Cash consideration WERE (115,000)
Add: bank balances and cash acquired o BRSBTS IR S 6,213
(108,787)
According to HKFRS 3, the previously-held interest BEESMEREENES
are remeasured at their proportionate share of 5% SERIRF B R m R E R AT
net assets acquired. The Group recognised the BEEFEMGLOIESF
fair value loss on step acquisition of a subsidiary £ o AREREMETELAE
of approximately RMB48,000 as a result of the ERBEAFHIHFERENER
remeasurement of previously-held interest as REZE2012F12A3101LFE
classified as available-for-sale investment in the Hir S Em R ERE T —
consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year M E AR AR EEBED
ended 31 December 2012. AR¥E48,0007T °
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36.

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2012 (Continued)

(a)

Guangzhou Zhongzhan Investment Holdings
Company Limited - Step acquisition (Continued)
As per the business valuation report of Guangzhou
Zhongzhan issued by BMI Appraisal Limited, an
independent qualified professional valuer, no
intangible assets has been identified in Guangzhou
Zhongzhan at the date of completion of the
Guangzhou Zhongzhan Acquisition.

Goodwill arose in the acquisition of Guangzhou
Zhongzhan because the cost of the combination
included a control premium. In addition, the
consideration paid for the combination effectively
included amounts in relation to the benefit of
expected synergies, revenue growth, future market
development and the assembled workforce of
Guangzhou Zhongzhan. These benefits are not
recognised separately from goodwill because they
do not meet the recognition criteria for identifiable
intangible assets.

None of the goodwill arising on this acquisition is
expected to be deductible for tax purpose.

Included in the profit for the year is approximately
RMB391,000 loss attributable to the additional
business generated by Guangzhou Zhongzhan. No
revenue had been contributed from Guangzhou
Zhongzhan to the Group for the year ended 31
December 2012.

Had the acquisition of Guangzhou Zhongzhan been
completed on 1 January 2012, the Group's revenue
for the year would have been approximately
RMB10,160,000 and profit for the year would
have been approximately RMB26,883,000. The pro
forma information is for illustrative purposes only
and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and
results of operations of the Group that actually
would have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on 1 January 2012, nor is it intended to
be a projection of future results.
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36.

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2012 (Continued)

(b)

Zhongfang Chaozhou Investment
Development Company Limited

Pursuant to the Company’s circular dated 23
September 2011, the Company has entered into
a conditional agreement with Tianjin Zhongfang
Yongyang Property Company Limited (the “Vendor
C") and Shenzhen Zhongfang Chuangzhan
Investment Group Company Limited (the “Vendor
D”) on 11 May 2011 for the acquisition of 50%
equity interests in Zhongfang Chaozhou from each
of the vendors, respectively, at the consideration
of RMB310,000,000 (the “Zhongfang Chaozhou
Acquisition”).

On 8 June 2012, the Company agreed and signed
a waived agreement with the Vendor C and the
Vendor D to waive the conditions precedent of item
(i) and (i) of the vendors’ guarantees as mentioned
in Zhongfang Chaozhou Acquisition agreement
as stated as below. Accordingly, the Directors
determined that the Zhongfang Chaozhou
Acquisition was completed on 8 June 2012, the
date of which the Group had obtained the control
in Zhongfang Chaozhou. Upon the completion,
Zhongfang Chaozhou became a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company.

The consideration of the Zhongfang Chaozhou
Acquisition will be satisfied by (a) as to
RMB20,000,000 payables in cash to each of
the vendors, totaling RMB40,000,000, as a
refundable deposit in seven days upon signing
the Zhongfang Chaozhou Acquisition agreement;
(b) after deducting RMB10,000,000 as a retained
fund, the remaining balance of RMB130,000,000
payables in cash to each of the vendors,
totaling RMB260,000,000, upon fulfilling the
conditions precedent of items (i) to (iv) under
vendors’ guarantees as mentioned in Zhongfang
Chaozhou Acquisition agreement (the “Vendors’
Guarantees”) as stated as below; (c) the retained
fund of RMB5,000,000 payables in cash to each
of the vendors, totaling RMB10,000,000, shall be
settled according to the conditions precedent of
the Vendors’ Guarantees.
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36.

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2012 (Continued)

(b)

Zhongfang Chaozhou Investment
Development Company Limited (Continued)
Pursuant to the Vendors’ Guarantees, the
Vendor C and the Vendor D have guaranteed
to the Company that (i) in six months upon the
entering of the Zhongfang Chaozhou Acquisition
agreement, each of the vendors will provide all
necessary assistance to the Company to obtain the
construction approval, the planning license and the
construction license for the development of a piece
of land with a total construction area of 4,500 mu
located at an industrial zone, namely Jing Nan Fen
Yuan in Chaozhou, the PRC (the “Project”); (ii) in
six months upon the entering of the Zhongfang
Chaozhou Acquisition agreement, the vendors
will provide all necessary assistance to transfer
an area of 4,500 mu of the Project to Zhongfang
Chaozhou; (iii) Zhongfang Chaozhou will achieve
the audited net profit before tax of not less than
RMB30,000,000 in the financial year ended 31
December 2011. The vendors shall compensate
the difference, if any, provided that the Zhongfang
Chaozhou fails to achieve the RMB30,000,000 net
profits. If Zhongfang Chaozhou incurs a net loss,
the compensation shall be equal to the difference
between RMB30,000,000 and the loss before
tax incurred (“Profit Guarantee”); (iv) in 90 days
commencing from the day on which the Zhongfang
Chaozhou Acquisition agreement is signed by
the Company and vendors and the Zhongfang
Chaozhou Acquisition being approved by the
board and the shareholders at the extraordinary
general meeting, the Company will obtain the
registration of change of business and become the
sole shareholder in the shareholders’ list. A retained
fund amounted to RMB10 million, as part of the
consideration, will be retained by the Company
before all the above guarantee conditions being
fulfilled.
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36.

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2012 (Continued)

(b)

Zhongfang Chaozhou Investment
Development Company Limited (Continued)
Pursuant to the announcement dated 8 August
2012, the Zhongfang Chaozhou Acquisition
could not be completed before the year ended 31
December 2011 due to the delay in obtaining the
registration of the change of business of Zhongfang
Chaozhou from the PRC government. As a result,
the Profit Guarantee has not been exercised and
postponed to the financial year ended 31 December
2012.

The amount of approximately RMB30,500,000
represented the change in fair value of the
contingent consideration receivable from the
Vendor C and the Vendor D as the compensation
in relation to the shortfall of the Profit Guarantee
for the year ended 31 December 2012. The
shortfall was mainly due to (i) adjustments have
been made by the customer on the construction
design after the commencement of construction
work; (ii) part of the land transferred required
further demolition; and (iii) bad weather condition.
As a result, the Company, the Vendor C and the
Vendor D foreseen that the RMB30,000,000 profit
guarantee cannot be achieved as according to the
management account of Zhongfang Chaozhou,
operating loss of approximately RMB500,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2012 was noted.
Therefore, the vendors was obliged to compensate
approximately RMB30,500,000 to the Company.
The compensation amount of approximately
RMB30,500,000 has been received by the
Company and included in the “fair value change
in contingent consideration” of the consolidated
statement of profit or loss for the year ended 31
December 2012.

36.

BiR—RMEB AT (E)

HE2012F12A31HILEE(E)

(b)

FEFHMHWREMZERL F
(%)
RIEBHEA20129F8 ASHMIA
& B A P B BT ELS
FEEMO TEmEEERL &)
PRI EEARERNEE
20114512 A31 B IEA R FE AT
TR o At HFMREL EE
7 - BB EHZE20124F
12 A31 B IEIBFE -

BB AR #30,500,000 7T A
FIBIEERE HCRE DA
ARENAABEES (R
HZE2012F12A31HILEFER
HARBEEEAFE - =58
FEHRONEPREETIRE
FE LR RFTEL T 5 (i)
DEEMNED T BETE—
HIFB  RiNREMRRES -
i, » AXRR - BACKREHS
D8 #§ A IR # 30,000,000 JT A9
EARETEER - REZR
BREHMHEIERIRE  BE
2012F 12 A31HILFE SR
5 EIEBELHAR500,000
JC o Bt - EHBERAREHE
E#) A R#30,500,0007T ° 4%
AEIDWRHESENARKE
30,500,0007T + WHAELE2012
F12ANAIEFENGAER
RINEISHAREN AR EEE
£

128

Annual Report 2013 Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt B R R KM &

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

36. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued) 36. WEB—RIMEBLAE (&)
During the year ended 31 December 2012 (Continued) B FE20125E12831HILEE ()
(b)) Zhongfang Chaozhou Investment b) HEHMBREHZERLE
Development Company Limited (Continued) (&)
The Directors are of the opinion that the acquiree’s BERLE  WWEBINEER
assets and liabilities approximate their fair values. BEEENABEEE -G E
The net assets acquired from the Zhongfang ERN U B EIEFTEE A BB BT
Chaozhou Acquisition and the goodwill arising are ERFELHEENT
as follows:
Pre-
acquisition Fair
carrying value
amount adjustment Fair value
WERMREE QARBEAR NREE
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETT
Net assets acquired FEAEEFE
Property, plant and equipment ME - B N RAE 296 - 296
Properties under development BRI 638,727 - 638,727
Prepayments, deposits and HARNFE - Be K
other receivables H b fEU R IE 92 - 92
Bank balances and cash BITHEBRIRE 8,696 - 8,696
Trade payables JERTBRFR (220,767) - (220,767)
Other payables and accruals Hib B M ERT
BH (1,033) - (1,033)
Advanced proceeds received B &P UERI AR
from customers FTSRUA (90,000) - (90,000)
Other borrowings HiEE (70,470) - (70,470)
265,541
Goodwill arising from 5 8 i ZE A
Zhongfang Chaozhou (Note 19) B (A#:#19) 44,459
Consideration RE 310,000
Fair value
~rfEE
RMB’000
ARKETT
Payment manner: SHRAR
Deposit paid for the acquisition during 0N FRUEE D T8
the year 2011 %e 74,000
Cash paid BENEE 236,000
310,000
20135 BEEAAREROGAERAF 129



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & B #& 3R & i 5

For the year ended 31 December 2013

36.

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2012 (Continued)

(b)

Zhongfang Chaozhou Investment
Development Company Limited (Continued)

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:
Cash consideration
Add: bank balances and cash acquired

As per the business valuation report of Zhongfang
Chaozhou issued by BMI Appraisal Limited, an
independent qualified professional valuer, no
intangible assets has been identified in Zhongfang
Chaozhou at the date of completion of the
Zhongfang Chaozhou Acquisition.

Goodwill arose in the acquisition of Zhongfang
Chaozhou because the cost of the combination
included a control premium. In addition, the
consideration paid for the combination effectively
included amounts in relation to the benefit of
expected synergies, revenue growth, future market
development and the assembled workforce of
Zhongfang Chaozhou. These benefits are not
recognised separately from goodwill because they
do not meet the recognition criteria for identifiable
intangible assets.

None of the goodwill arising on this acquisition is
expected to be deductible for tax purpose.

Included in the profit for the year is approximately
RMB309,000 loss attributable to the additional
business generated by Zhongfang Chaozhou. No
revenue had been contributed from Zhongfang
Chaozhou to the Group for the year ended 31
December 2012.
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36.

37.

38.

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2012 (Continued)

(b) Zhongfang Chaozhou Investment
Development Company Limited (Continued)
Had the acquisition of Zhongfang Chaozhou been
completed on 1 January 2012, the Group’s revenue
for the year would have been approximately
RMB10,160,000 and profit for the year would
have been approximately RMB26,730,000. The pro
forma information is for illustrative purposes only
and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and
results of operations of the Group that actually
would have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on 1 January 2012, nor is it intended to
be a projection of future results.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The employees employed in the PRC are members of the
state-managed retirement benefit schemes operated by
the PRC government. The Group is required to contribute a
certain percentage of their payroll to the retirement benefit
schemes to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to the retirement benefit schemes is to
make the required contributions under the schemes.

OPERATING LEASE

The Group as lessor

During the year, the gross rental income received by the
Group from leasing investment properties was analysed as
follows:

36.

37.

38.

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE
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A1HZK © A2 REF AU
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TRFEREMNERBH AR
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2013 2012

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTT AREFIT

Investment properties "EYE - 10,160
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38.  OPERATING LEASE (Continued) 38. ExXHE®|#E)
The Group as lessor (Continued) FEEEBHBAE)
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had REREHRR - NEB D EHBPETOMN
contracted with tenants for the following minimum lease S=EMBELHMOT :
payments:
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TRT ARETT
Within one year —FR - -
In the second to fifth years, inclusive FEFHF(BIEEERT) - -
At 31 December 2012, the Group had no outstanding M20126F12A318 » AEBEWERE
contract with tenants due to the disposal of Beijing ShenFa E2012F 12 A3 B IEFEREL R
and the Shenzhen Group during the year ended 31 B NORYIEE M EEP E] LAERARTE
December 2012. REH -
The Group as lessee EEEESEEA
Operating lease payments represent rentals payables by KEHEFAAEBREETETE
the Group for certain of its office premises. Leases are ENMES  BHAOKHE A —F
negotiated for a term of one year (2012: one year) with (20125 : —%F) - HELEEFE - $I&
a fixed rentals. None of the leases included contingent HOBRE AR RETIERNEL
rentals and terms of renewal were established in the HEETE ©
leases.
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had REEER + ANEERET A BUEHLL
commitments for future minimum lease payments under EHON TR EA 2 KRR AR FER
non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows: HEAEDT -
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TRT ARETTT
Within one year —FR 75 243
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_ERF(HERMF
BEEN) - -
75 243
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39. CAPITAL COMMITMENT

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the

following capital commitment:

Capital expenditure in respect of

the acquisition of an office premise
contracted for but not provided in
the consolidated financial statements

39.

BRAKEBRAZEMHEDN
REENEIGES SN
M HRERANBBHER

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

BEkiE

RIEMR - AEBEHATEREASE :

2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETT

62,500 -

Capital expenditure in respect of property BREEEMZTEINCEIL

development activities contracted for
but not provided in the consolidated

financial statements

40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group itself was part of a larger group of companies
under Beijing Mingde Guangye Investment Consultant
Company Limited (“Mingde Guangye"”) previously.
Pursuant to the announcement of the Company dated
14 December 2012, the controlling shareholder of
the Company has changed from Mingde Guangye to
Shenzhen Jinma Asset Management Company Limited
(“Jinma Asset”). Therefore, the Group is no longer a
member of larger group of companies under Mingde

Guangye thereafter.

40.
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40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) BMESESZ)

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the identified HZE2013F 12831 IFFE - EEALE

related party which has transaction with the Group was as EHETRSHNEHAIEER T

follows:

Name of the Company Relationships with the Company

SRR\ HBAENTFHBE

Shenzhen Jinma A controlling shareholder of the Company

& 5B AR B EARIR R

Mr. Ma Zhong Hong A controlling shareholder of the Jinma Assets

BERTAE BHEENZERRE

Shenzhen Zhongfang Chuangzhan Investment Mr. Ma Zhong Hong is a controlling shareholder of

Group Company Limited (Note (a), (b), (c) and (d)) Zhongfang Chuangzhan

(“Zhongfang Chuangzhan”) BERTEATEAIRMIERRE
AT EEIRREEEFR AR

(Bfiz(@) ~ ) ~ @ R(@)([FEAIE])

(a) During the year ended 31 December 2012, the (a) HZE2012F12A31HIEFE
Group have a fair value change on contingent REEFKEFEEIREANIA
consideration of amounting RMB15,250,000 from REAARBEEZSHAARE
Zhongfang Chuangzhan. 15,250,0007T °

(b) At the end of the reporting period, the balances of (b)  PREmEHR - BEFHERL
related parties are as follows: N

Name of related party FRES BB

2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARWTRT ARETTT

Other borrowing (including interest payable) Hfh &= (B IEEM L)

— Zhongfang Chuangzhan —HREEIE 6,226 6,661
The other borrowing is unsecured, interest bearing at mﬁ*hﬁ,ﬁ#ﬁﬁ B ENER
commercial rate and repayable on demand. WARREKEE -

(c) During the year ended 31 December 2013, the (0 HZE2013F12A31HILFEE -
Group have a finance costs capitalised arising rEERERFWEREZE
from the other borrowings which are specific {8 5K T EE A 2 B AL B 75 K
for properties under development of amounting R ARBEA35,0007T(20124F ¢
RMB435,000 (2012: RMB976,000). AE#976,0007T) °

(d)  The other borrowing has been settled in March d) EMERENR2014F3/ERE
2014.
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41.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2012, Zhongfang
Chaozhou was solely worked for the Project has
commenced the construction work before obtaining the
construction license from the respective authority for
the Project. As a result, there is a risk that both of the
developer and constructor of the project would subject
to a penalty which will be determined by the Local
Construction Administration Department.

According to the PRC legal opinion obtained by the
Company, if Zhongfang Chaozhou is identified as a
developer, the local construction authority is entitled to
levy a penalty against Zhongfang Chaozhou as “order
to rectify and cease the construction, and commit a fine
ranging from RMB5,000 and up to RMB30,000 in case of
profits earned from the non-compliance, or a fine ranging
from RMB5,000 and up to RMB10,000 in case of no profit
earned from the non-compliance”. On the other hand, if
Zhongfang Chaozhou is identified as a constructor, the
Local Construction Administration Department is entitled
to levy a penalty against Zhongfang Chaozhou as “order
to cease the construction and rectify related issues in
a limited timeframe, and commit a fine ranging from
RMB5,000 and up to RMB30,000 (or a fine of above 1%
and below 2% of the total contract amount) in case of
profits earned from the non-compliance, or a fine ranging
from RMB5,000 and up to RMB10,000 in case of no profit
earned from the non-compliance”.

The Directors are of the opinion that, an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits to settle the
obligation is remote as the Project is worked for a
government, and no provision for any liability that may
result has been recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

41.
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42.  PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 42. MBATIHE
Particulars of the subsidiaries held by the Company at 31 A2013F 12 A31 B AR TEFE BN B
December 2013 are as follows: NG ET = O
Percentage of
Place of effective equity
incorporation/ interest held by
registration/ Paid-up the Company
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital directly Principal Activities
30 a3 B#iRE FLFEERS
HELRRE e EEHR BEREF BRESHFRLH FERH
Zhongfang Chaozhou Investment Development ~ PRC RMB100,000,000 100.00%  Property
Company Limited* HE AR #100,000,0007T development
hEANRERERRAR NEER
Guangzhou Zhongzhan Investment Holdings PRC RMB10,000,000 100.00%  Property
Company Limited* HE AR10,000,0007T development
BMPREEERERAF NEER
Chaozhou Construction and Development PRC RMB1,000,000 100.00% Not commence
Company Limited* B AR#1,000,0007T business
AT ERRAEARAR EEEX
Beijing Shen Shang Investment & Consulting PRC RMB1,000,000 100.00%  Inactive
Company Limited* (“Beijing Shen Shang”) ~ HE AR1,000,0007% R
ERERREFARRAR(ERER])
Shenzhen Shen Wu Investment & Development ~ PRC RMB1,000,000 100.00% Inactive
Company Limited* (“Shenzhen Shen Wu") AR1,000,0007C Emex
A mENREERARAR(RIED])
Shenzhen Jinma Innovation Development PRC RMB1,000,000 100,00% Not commence
Company Limited* ] AR#1,000,0007T business
e HaFERERAR EEEX
Kingma Overseas Investment Development HK US$20,000 100.00%  Not commence
Corporation Limited a5 20,0005 7T business
e EBIMEERERAF EEEX
*  English name is for identification only * RN ETBERER
Notes: Hist -
All of the above subsidiaries are limited company which the places of Fira iR B8 1 5] 2 8 S b Bl B o {1 A 37 St Bh
operations are the same as their places of incorporation. I
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the BB A R A TR RS IR SR FRE
end of the reporting period or at any time during the year. IR EENEBES -
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HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

43, STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE EOFIHRERRE
COMPANY
2013 2012
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Kt ARBTT AREFIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS EmBEE
Property, plant and equipment WE -« BB MR - -
Investments in subsidiaries RIBARIMIEE (@) 184,092 183,698
184,092 183,698
CURRENT ASSETS MENEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE U B B =) FE b) 376,664 246,791
Other receivables H b e WX 45,188 60,866
Bank balances and cash RITEHR MRS 17,493 22,992
439,345 330,649
CURRENT LIABILITIES piod b=
Other payables and accruals Hih AR REFER 2,087 2,052
Amount due to a subsidiary FES — TR B A B 5RIE (© 661 -
Deposit received for a disposal B E - E A
of a subsidiary HE] & 106,000 -
Tax liabilities HIBEE 4,799 4,049
113,547 6,101
NET CURRENT ASSETS mEEERE 325,798 324,548
NET ASSETS SERE 509,890 508,246
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEER iR
Share capital i 1,020,400 1,020,400
Reserves e (@) (510,510) (512,154)
TOTAL EQUITY HiEgs 509,890 508,246
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43, STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

HZE2013F 128318 ILFE

43. FRFMBRKARE)

Notes: Kt -
(a) Investments in subsidiaries (a) R B A T 8184
2013 2012
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARWTT AREFT
Unlisted shares, at cost JEETRRAD - =AA 184,698 183,698
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts o RERMER (606) -
184,092 183,698
(b) Excluded Zhongfang Chaozhou, the amounts due from (b) BT HREBN - EREARIEA

subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no
fixed terms of repayment.

The amount due from Zhongfang Chaozhou is unsecured,
interest bearing at 7.8% (2012: 7.8%) per annum, and is
repayable within one year.

(0) The amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured, non-interest
bearing and has no fixed terms of repayment

(d) Reserves

At 1 January 2012 K201261H18
Profit for the year, representing total R F| - RERFER
comprehensive income for the year 2 E 54858

At 31 December 2012 and M2012612A31H K
1 January 2013 20131 H18

Profit for the year, representing total & R&EF| - KFRER
comprehensive income for the year 2254258

At 31 December 2013 M20135F12A31H

(i) Share premium

Share premium comprises surplus between the value
of net assets acquired and the nominal value of state
shares issued as a result of the incorporation of the
Company as a joint stock limited company and the
share premium from the issuance of H-shares.

(ii) Statutory surplus reserve

The Company is required to set aside 10% of its
profit after taxation prepared in accordance with
the PRC accounting regulations to the statutory
surplus reserve until the balance reaches 50% of
their respective paid up capital or registered capital,
where further appropriation will be at the directors’
recommendation. Such reserve can be used to
reduce any losses incurred or to increase the capital.

B 25 BEWEBENERE -

JEW R BN FRIB B EIEE - REE
7.8B: B (20124 : 7.88) - WAK
—FRNEE -

(0 e — R R R FUR R EIER - %
BB EEE RS -

(d) G
Statutory
Share surplus Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
EERR
BFRR LES RitiiR st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT ARETRT AR®TT
(Note i) (Note i)
(Ha#i) (Hatii)
323,258 103,215 (1,177,548) (751,075)
- - 238,921 238,921
323,258 103,215 (938,627) (512,154)
- - 1,644 1,644
323,258 103,215 (936,983) (510,510)

(i) PS5 (B

B (B B A B HO F B
EBENARTERROHIAF
PR 2 B R A 32 377 AO X
ERmEZENZRLE AR
BITHARPTEE A AR AR (B ©

(ii) EERBAED

RIBPESFHER - ARA
HENB R AN PAEE10%
EREERBATES - A
EREDRES AR
R FEMERRS0% » #—
FHBERHERRE - %
REEAABERDBEE
(AN E R SIE AN
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44.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(a)

On 6 January 2014, the payment of RMB56.8
million (including the RMB1.8 million penalty) has
been received from Shenzhen Chengxin as part of
the settlement of the consideration of the Disposal.
In aggregated, the Group has received RMB162.8
million from Shenzhen Chengxin up to 6 January
2014. In the opinion of the Directors, the Disposal
has been completed in January 2014. Details
of the Disposal are disclosed in the Company’s
announcements dated 13 August 2013, 26
November 2013 and 6 January 2014, respectively.

On 10 March 2014, Shenzhen Jinma and the
Vendor entered into the termination agreement
(the "Termination Agreement”) to terminate
the Property Acquisition with immediate effect.
Shenzhen Jinma has paid a sum of RMB100
million as the part of the consideration of Property
Acquisition to the Vendor. Pursuant to the
Termination Agreement, such RMB100 million
together with the compensation amount of
RMB200,000 shall be returned to Shenzhen Jinma
within 20 days upon the signing of the Termination
Agreement. Details of the Property Acquisition
are disclosed in the Company’s announcement
dated 20 December 2013 and 10 March 2014,
respectively.

44,

BREMESH

(a

R2014F1 868 - EUWEDF
12 2 15 A R 56,800,000
JT(BIEE AR 1,800,000
L) ZFBEREBNLESIE
HHRE - EE2014F1 86
A - AEERWIRERYIFEA
R #162,800,0007C ° &= £ R
B HEEFEIHEEMR2014F1 A
T o BREHESEHEZFTIER
RARRBHES R A20134F8
H138 - 2013F 11 A26H &
2014F 1 H6H Z A5 -

R2014F3 8108 » FI&E
RIS A
FE) o MRIEERESTE
A - FIEEEmmE
WEEEIEREF X NBEAR
# 100,000,000 7T 1 & &8 5 1
B o REBXIEHE  ZARKE
100,000,000 JT 2 X 18 & [7] B
&4 AR #200,0007T FE R
IR IE R EET20 0 AR E
FINEE - BEMEREEE
ZHBEERNARRT BRI
A2013512 208 % 201443
A10BZ2RE -

20135 BEEAAREROGAERAF
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44.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD (Continued)

(0)

*

Pursuant to the announcement of the Company
dated 13 January 2014, Shenzhen Jinma entered
into the joint venture agreement (the "JV
Agreement”) with Mr. Hao Yue Yun and Ms. Yu
Na Na (collectively referred to as the “JV Parties”),
in relation to establishment of the Shenzhen
Hongtao Changsheng Investment Development
Company Limited* (the “JV Company”). Pursuant
to the JV Agreement, the total registered capital
of the JV Company shall be RMB120,000,000, of
which RMB36,000,000 (30%) will be contributed
by Shenzhen Jinma, RMB36,000,000 (30%)
will be contributed by Mr. Hao Yue Yun and
RMB48,000,000 (40%) will be contributed by Ms.
Yu Na Na. The JV Company will be engaged into,
among others, information consultation, domestic
trading, project investment and investment
management and advisory, other than those
business subject to PRC regulatory requirements.

For identification purpose only

44,

BEMESHE)

(0

*

RIEARAFIHEIR2014F1 A
13ERE - RIIE FEMB
EREREHBNE(ETEE
BHDEILA (6 EH
&1 - ABRBREDFEIIT S
EERKREBRREERAR( A
gRall) c REEEHE &
BRARNBEAMERBARE
120,000,0007T * & AR
36,000,000 7T (30%) #% F % |
£ HHE - AR®36,000,000
T (30%) #§ B 70 B = 5t A i
& A R # 48,000,000 T
(40%) & R E GBI/ N E & o
AERABRE(EFBRE)E
B NE - HERERK
BAEBNERERCIRERF
BIESEHTEE 2 i FHTE) o

EH#S
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS SoBaE
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARBTT ARETT ARBTT ARETT
Turnover L 336,800 10,160 22,879 17,682 3,651
Sales taxes on turnover BT (1,679) (554) (1,199) (872) (198)
Cost of sales EESB#N (303,863) (792) (1,901) (1,626) (149)
Other income HA A 545 121 178 151 805
Waived of debt of other EReEtENTRZ
payables &% - - 25,065 - -
Fair value change on FIARERREEE
contingent consideration - 30,500 - - -
(Loss) gain on disposal of HEMBAR(ERE)
subsidiaries, net eyl - (1,547) 8,225 1,510 -
Loss on disposal of held for HEFEEEREHIE
trading investment - - 162 - -
Fair value change on held BIEEEIREY
for trading investment &’ﬂﬁﬁ (66) - - - -
Fair value loss on step FWE—HENEB AR
acquisition of a subsidiary Z’&/‘t EEBE - (48) - - -
Gain on deregistration on EUH R —MEME AR
a subsidiary HIUES - - (12,900) - -
Fair value change of HEMENRBEE
investment properties, net HEE - 800 38,300 32,406 (2,000)
Impairment loss recognised AMEHERENDER
in respect of available- HEBE
for-sale investment - - - (3,200) (3,000)
Loss on disposal of held for HEHFEESTREN
trading investment BB (161) - - - -
Administrative and other THREMEERAY
operating expenses (14,088) (5,637) (14,209) (14,243) (14,039)
Finance costs BI TSR AR - - - - (798)
Profit (loss) before tax BRReiaF (BR) 17,488 33,003 64,600 31,808 (15,728)
Income tax (expenses) credit  Fr{SH: (Fs2)H % (5,849) (5,877) (11,950) (7,979) 300
Profit (loss) for the year from  $HBEEEKFERN G A
continuing operations (E18) 11,639 27,126 52,650 23,829 (15,428)
(Loss) profit for the year on IR PR EIEFER
discontinued operations (&8 )7 - - (11,740) 2,848 -
Profit (loss) for the year ERBT(EE) 11,639 27,126 40,910 26,677 (15,428)
Non-controlling interests FEFE RS AT - - (4,702) 844 (454)
Profit (loss) attributable FAFHE ARG
to owners of BT (5R)
the Company 11,639 27,126 45,612 25,833 (14,974)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION FESMERLIEK
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTET ARETT AREBTRT ARETT ARETR
Non-current assets ERBEE 107,133 76,486 222,307 535,674 330,194
Current assets mEEE 1,226,012 1,133,161 346,662 59,353 256,208
Current liabilities mEaR (789,455) (674,744) (49,745) (58,631) (99,333)
Net current assets RENEERE 436,557 458,417 296,917 722 156,875
Total assets less current A& ERRE B E
liabilities 543,690 534,903 519,224 536,396 487,069
Capital and reserves: B &
Share capital P& A 1,020,400 1,020,400 1,020,400 1,020,400 1,020,400
Reserves & B (476,710) (488,297) (515,157) (560,769) (590,297)
Non-controlling FEE R
interests - - - 40,429 39,574
Total equity BiEm 543,690 532,103 505,243 500,060 469,677
Non-current liabilites ~ 3ERBI&E - 2,800 13,981 33,105 17,392
543,690 534,903 519,224 536,396 487,069
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Glossary EAFAE

In this report unless the context otherwise requires, the following MARE  BMXESZEE  UWTAZAER

expression shall have the following respective meanings. LA R o
“Articles” The Articles of the Company

[REIERR] RAFIHRAAERR

"Board” the board of Directors

[EFg] Exg

"Company” Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited*
[ARAFE]] S ARBERKRNHEBERAF

“CSRC” China Securities Regulatory Commission
[PEFEE ] TRESEEEEEEE

“Director(s)”

=)
“Domestic Shares”
[RER ]

"Group”
[EE ]

“Guangzhou Zhongzhan”

[

“Hong Kong”
(&8

"H-Shares”

[HA% |

“Listing Rules”

[ EmARA

“Model Code”
[1Z2E<F A ]

“2013 Financial Year”
[R5 HA

"PRC"
[

the directors of the Company

ARBES

domestic shares with a nominal value of RMB1 each in the share capital of the
Company which are subscribed for in RMB

RRREAFFREEAREITOHRNER - UARERE

the Company and its subsidiaries

AATMEKE AT

Guang Zhongzhan Investment Holdings Company Limited*

BN PR EERER AR

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People’s Republic of China
RE ARAMEFTBRFINTTHE

overseas listed foreign ordinary share(s) of the Company with a nominal value of
RMB1 each, all of which are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange and
subscribed for and traded in Hong Kong dollars
RRRRATEREBEARE 1T 2RI ETHINE B - 2 EIGFERBPTEIR
FARAETREREE

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

B X FreE s L AR A

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
EMBITAZSFETELFR 2L

for the year ended 31 December 2013
HZE2013F12A31HIEFE

the People’s Republic of China
REE AR HAE
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"RMB"
AR

“Share”

[Rtn ]

“Shareholders”

[

“Shenzhen Jinma”

RIIE S

"Stock Exchange”
[ B <2 P

“Zhongfang Chaozhou”
[ &R |

“2012 Corresponding Period”
[2012F RIHA ]

*  For identification purpose only

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

FEIEAEEBARE

H-Share(s) and Domestic Share(s)
Hig R W& Ik

holders of the H-Shares and Domestic Shares

HER BB BRFA A

Shenzhen Jinma Innovation Development Company Limited
A& FEIFERBRAR

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EEBARXHMABRAT

Zhongfang Chaozhou Investment Development Company Limited*

FEBMNEREREERAR

for the year ended 31 December 2012
BE2012F12A31BIEFE

* EHES
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